AGENDA
BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
January 20, 2021

Dueto the current COVID-19 pandemic, and in lieu of public appearance, notice is hereby given
that the public hearing will be held remotely by conference call with the Board of License
Commissioners for Worcester County.

Please review the attached page following the agenda that providesdirectionsfor joining
and participating in the meeting.

12:50 - Administrative Matters and Approva of Minutes

1:00 - Application for Transfer of aClass“B” B/W/L 7 Day License
From The Perfect Fig, LLC to Boxcar 40 Berlin, LLC
Boxcar on Main/104 North Main Street, Berlin

1:10 - Application for Transfer of aClass“B” B/W/L 7 Day License
From AJK Restaurant, Inc. to Ocean Pines Spirits, Inc.
CONTINUED FROM DECEMBER16, 2020 HEARING
Whisker’s Bar and Grill/11070 Cathell Road - No. 17, Berlin

1:35 - Application for Transfer of aClass“A” B/W 7 Day License
From GN Enterprises, Inc. to 56" Street Market, Inc.
56" Street Beer and Wine/5601 Coastal Highway, Units 3 & 4, Ocean City

2:00 - Miscellaneous and other business



Worcester County Board of License Commissioners
Open Meetings Act Minutes
December 16, 2020

Time: 1:07 p.m.
Location: Worcester County Governmental Center, Board Room, Room 1102

Attendance:

License Commissioners Staff:

William E. Esham, Jr. Thomas K. Coates, Esquire

R. Charles Nichols April R. Payne, Liquor License Administrator

Marty W. Pusey Harold (Skip) Cook, Board Investigator
Kelly L. Henry, Technical Services Manager
Carol ). Ross, Data Research Manager

R Call to Order

v,

Administrative Matters

Review and Approval of Minutes, November 24, 2020, the Board of License Commissioners
reviewed the minutes and a motion was made by Commissioner Nichols, seconded by
Commissioner Pusey and carried unanimously to approve the minutes as submitted.

Closed Session - Administrative Matters

Following a motion by Commissioner Nichols seconded by Commissioner Pusey, the
Commissicners unanimously voted to meet in Closed Session at 1:07 p.m. in the Board
Room.

Open Session

There were no items to be discussed in the Closed Session; therefore, a motion was made
by Commissioner Nichols seconded by Commissioner Pusey, and carried unanimously to
reconvene in Open Session.

Adjournment
With no items to be discussed in Open Session, a motion was made by Commissioner
Nichols, seconded by Commissioner Pusey and carried unanimously to adjourn at 1:08 p.m.



WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES FOR WHISKERS BAR AND GRILL

DECEMBER 16, 2020
Members Present: | William E. Esham, Jr., Chairman X | R. Charles Nichols ] X | Marty W. Pusey | X
Alternate Board Member: 0
Reese Cropper, lll
Staff Present: April Payne, Administrator X | Harold (Skip) Cook, Investigator X
Thomas K. Coates, Esq., Board Attorney | X | Alternate Board Attorney: (|
Name:
Carol Ross, Data Research Manager X | Kelly Henry, Technical Services Manager X
Ann Horner, Court Reporter X
License#f: | 576 | Hearing Date; | December 16, 2020 Time Hearing Started: | 1:08 p.m.
Class: “B" Type: | B/W/L Day: | 7-Day
For: Ocean Pines Spirits, Inc. T/A: Whiskers Bar and Grill | Address: 11070 Cathell Road -~ No. 17
Berlin, MD 21811
New Application: | O Yes Transfer: | X Yes Meeting: | O Yes | violation: | O Yes

Items to be discussed: Application for Transfer of a Class “B” B/W/L 7-Day License from AJK Restaurant, Inc. to
Ocean Pines Spirits, Inc. Whiskers Bar and Grill; and

Application for Transfer of a Class “B” B/W/L 7-Day Caterer’s License from AJK Restaurant, Inc. to Ocean Pines
Spirits, Inc. Whiskers Bar and Grill.

Applicants: | X | Licensees: | OJ Representative:

1. Shereen Ismail Ramadan Brian P. Cosby, Esquire

2. Dina Basel Shih

Witnesses: Protestants:

1. Tonya Knott 1. Dirk Widdowson, Esquire

2. 2. Mark Solvo

Exhibits: Exhibits:

1. SitePlan 1. (Board’s Exhibit) Copies of checks from application
submitted and written by Sal Ramadan

2. Menu 2. (Board’s Exhibit) Copy of email from Whiskers on

volume of Food vs. Alcoholic Beverage Sales

3. Collective Certifications of current employees 3.

Hearing Minutes: The applicants along with their attorney, Brian P. Cosby, Esquire, appeared before the Board with an
application for Transfer of a Class “B” B/W/L 7-Day License from AJK Restaurant, Inc, to Ocean Pines Spirits, Inc.
Whiskers Bar and Grill. The applicants and witnesses were sworn. Mr. Cosby introduced himself to the Board and
submitted an additional application for transfer of License #577, Caterer’s License, from AJK Restaurant, Inc. to Ocean
Pines Spirits, Inc. The Board accepted the additional application. Mr. Casby introduced the applicants to the Board.
The applicants are mother and daughter. Mrs. Ramadan has 20 years’ experience and Ms. Sbih has 5 years’ experience
selling alcoholic beverages. Ms. Sbih is 20 years’ old. Mr. Cosby submitted {Applicant’s Exhibit #1), Site Plan, and
{Applicant’s Exhibit #2}, Menu, into evidence. Mrs. Ramadan stated that she has not had any viclations. Mr. Cosby
submitted (Applicant’s Exhibit #3), Collective Certifications of current employees, into evidence. Mr. Cosby asked the
applicants if they are familiar with the Menu. The applicants responded “Yes.” Continuing, Mr. Cosby stated that the
menu will stay the same and that they will continue to use the same trade name and to continue to have the liquor




WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES FOR WHISKERS BAR AND GRILL
DECEMBER 16, 2020

side of the business remain on the left-hand side of the premises as noted on the Site Plan. Mrs. Henry displayed the
interior photos of the premises on the screen. The photos depicted the display racks. The Board asked if the display
racks would stay the same. Mrs. Ramadan stated that they would like to remove tables in order to have more display
racks for Beer, Wine and Liquor retail sales. Commissioner Nichols asked how many seats are at tables. Mrs. Ramadan
stated she did not know. Ms. Sbih responded that they have the tables as shown on the site plan but she was unsure
of the total number of seats. Commissioner Esham asked the applicants how many total seats would be in the dining
area. Ms. Knott responded that they have 78 total dining seats, 26 bar stools as shown on the Site Plan and that she
removed 5 tables due to the COVID 19 temporary restrictions. Commissioner Esham asked what the total number of
seats where during normal operations. Ms, Knott responded 78 as shown on the Site Plan. Commissioner Esham
asked the applicants if they plan to change the seating as it is now. The applicants responded “No Sir.” Commissioner
Nichols asked Mrs. Ramadan why she was never certified in all her years of experience. Mrs. Ramadan responded that
she is working on it and had left a message to be enrolled in a class but never heard back from them. Commissioner
Nichols asked Mrs. Ramadan how many hours she worked a week. Mrs. Ramadan answered that she worked at the 9"
Street Market and her duties were selling alcoholic beverages. Commissioner Nichols asked Mrs. Ramadan if she ever
had a violation. Mrs. Ramadan responded “I did not.” Commissioner Nichols stated that she should get TAM certified
as soon as possible. Mrs. Ramadan responded “Yes, | am trying but they did not call me back.” Mr. Cosby asked Ms.
Sbih if she will be the General Manager and take on all the in-house duties. Ms. Shih responded “Yes.” Mr. Cosby
asked Ms. Sbih if in fact she will be taking on the current employees. Ms. Sbih answered “Yes.” Ms. Cosby stated that
the current licensee, Ms. Knott, will be staying on for 6 months. Ms. Knott stated Mr. Cosby is correct and that she is
currently TAM certified. Mr. Cosby stated that Ms. Sbih did not attend coliege but is a very smart girl and that she will
be at the business on a day to day basis. The Board asked Mrs. Ramadan how many hours she will be at the business.
Mrs. Ramadan responded that she will be there 15-20 hours a week. Mr. Cosby asked Ms. Sbih if she wishes to
continue the current restrictions/conditions of the license and of the Caterer’s License. Ms. Sbih responded “Yes.” Mr.
Cosby asked Ms. Sbih if she believes that the Caterer’s License is important. Ms. Sbih responded “Yes” and added that
during this time of COVID and post COVID it is very important.

Commissioner Esham asked Mr. Dirk Widdowson, if he would like to speak. Mr. Widdowson introduced himself to the
Board and stated that he is representing Rita’s World of Wine. Mr. Widdowson asked Mrs. Ramadan if she had 20
years’ experience and was not certified. Mrs. Ramadan responded “Yes.” Mr. Widdowson asked Ms. Sbih if she had 5
years’ experience and if she had a permit to sell. Ms. Sbih did not respond immediately but after Mr, Cosby asked her
if she had permit from the Sheriff’s Department, she responded “No, | did not.” Mr. Widdowson stated that the
testimony given was that the applicants will not change the volume of the retail sales, is that correct. Ms. Sbih
responded “Yeah.” Continuing, Mr. Widdowson stated that it is my understanding that you are taking out the wall of
the retail portion of the premises and you will lose seating. Ms. Shih answered “Yes.” Mr. Widdowson asked “How
many seats are you taking out?” Mrs. Ramadan answered “15 seats.” Mr. Widdowson stated “That the total of 78
dining seats minus the 15 seats would be your changes? Ms. Sbih answered “Approximately 90 seats, yeah, a little
less.” Ms. Knott stated that the total seats currently is 64, Commissioner Esham asked Ms. Knott about the 17 seats
taken away. Ms. Knott stated that due to COVID they were removed but will be replaced when the temporary
restrictions are lifted. Commissioner Esham asked Ms. Knott “How many seats do you have now to serve the public?”
Ms. Knott responded “64 seats.” Mr. Widdowson asked the applicants if they would be changing the retail space for
liquor sales. Mrs. Ramadan responded “Yes.” Mr. Widdowson asked the applicants if they are registered to vote. Both
applicants answered “Yes.” Mr. Widdowson asked both applicants if they are residents of Worcester County. Mrs.
Ramadan responded “Yes, | own my home.” Ms. Sbih responded that she lives with her parents. Mr. Widdowson
asked the applicants if they alone will be owners of the corporation. Mrs. Ramadan answered “Yes the two of us.” Mr.
widdowson asked Mrs. Ramadan who is her husband. Mrs. Ramadan answered “Sal.” Mr. Widdowson asked if they




WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES FOR WHISKERS BAR AND GRILL
DECEMBER 16, 2020

file separate tax returns. Mrs. Ramadan did not answer at first but then said “Yes, we file.” Commissioner Esham
asked Mrs. Ramadan if she and her husband filed separate tax returns in 2019. Mrs. Ramadan answered “Yes.” Mr.
Widdowson stated that those documents should be provided to the Board. Continuing, Mr. Widdowson asked if they
have entered into a Lease. Mrs. Ramadan answered “Yes, we did.” Mr. Cosby handed Mr. Payne handed Mr. Coates a
copy of the Lease with the landlord at the current location. Mr. Widdowson asked Mrs. Ramadan why she did not
complete the TAM certification program. Mrs. Ramadan responded that she tried and left a message but no one to
date called her back. Mr. Widdowson stated that he would like to recall the applicants ask further questions to the
applicants before the Board renders a decision. Commissioner Esham accepted Mr. Widdowson’s request.

Commissioner Nichols stated that he is having trouble with the transfer of a Class “B” license and the removal of seats.
Mrs, Payne stated that the total number of seats cannot include the number of bar stools. Commissioner Esham stated
that Ms. Knott testified that the number of seats was 64, which is not legal and to be legal the number of seats at
tables should be 70 under normal circumstances. Commissioner Nichols asked the applicants about loans and how
they plan to pay for the business. Mrs. Ramadan answered “I don’t know, but my husband will help me with the
money.” Commissioner Nichols asked if her husband would be an owner of the business or the corporation. Mrs.
Ramadan responded “No, he will not be in the business, but as my husband, he will help me as a family business.”
Commissioner Nichols asked how much wili your husband loan you for the business?” Mrs. Ramadan answered around
$125,000.” Commissioner Nichols asked Mrs. Ramadan if she will borrow the entire amount from her husband. Mrs.
Ramadan answered “Yes, but it is not a loan, no interest, as it is from my husband.” Commissioner Nichols asked “Is it
a no interest loan?” Mrs. Ramadan answered “No interest, | will pay it back but no interest.” Commissioner Nichols
asked Mrs. Ramadan how her husband would help her in the business. Mrs. Ramadan answered “If | need advice, he
will help me.” Commissioner Pusey asked Mr. Widdowson who he represents. Mr. Widdowson answered “Rita O’Neil
Enterprises, Inc. T/A Rita’s World of Wine located in the Food Lion Shopping Center. Commissioner Esham stated that
they are 0.6 miles apart. Mrs. Payne stated that Rita’s is a Class “A” B/W/L carry out license. Commissioner Nichols
asked Mrs. Ramadan that the report and her testimony stated that she has experience and could she tell the Board
why she had not been TAM certified with 20 years of experience. Mrs. Ramadan answered “l was going to get
certified, but they didn’t all me back.” Commissioner Nichols stated that in 19 years she was not certified.
Commissioner Pusey added that the Health Department has classes to become certified. Mrs. Payne added that the
classes are virtual. Mrs. Ramadan stated “They didn’t call me back.”

Commissioner Esham asked the applicants if they knew what they are buying and do they understand what this license
is. Continuing, Commissioner Esham asked the applicants if they are buying a Class “B” License and what the Rules and
Regulations are for the License and what they are to do under a Class “B” License. After hesitation, Mrs. Ramadan
answered “It is serving food.” Commissioner Esham asked the applicants “Do you know what you are buying and what
a licensed restaurant in the State of Maryland requires?” Both applicants responded “I do not.” Commissioner Pusey
asked what type of loan from her hushand are they getting. Mrs. Ramadan answered “I don’t know exactly.” Mr.
Coates stated that a person who borrows the money is the owner; in this situation, a spouse is basically in control as a
lender or bank. Mr. Ramadan is not the owner of the business. Mr. Cosby responded “No, and | have discussed this
with my clients as there is nothing wrong with Sal lending the money to the business as it is their business as long as he
is not benefiting from the business.” Commissioner Esham stated that if it is their business, they should be able to
answer the Board’s questions and that bothers him because they cannot answer the questions. Mr. Cosby responded
that the applicants understand that it is a Class “B” License and the food requirements are 51 percent. Continuing, Mr.
Cosby stated that unfortunately, they just didn’t know the Rules. Mr. Cosby stated that this is an established business
and that Ms. Knott would be there to help them.




WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES FOR WHISKERS BAR AND GRILL
DECEMBER 16, 2020

Commissioner Esham asked Mrs. Ramadan if she has a bank account. Mrs. Ramadan responded “l do not have one
now but my daughter has one.” Commissioner Esham stated that her husband, Sal Ramadan, wrote the checks for the
Transfer application and the advertising fee. The checks for the Caterer’s License were written by Ms. Shih which were
turned in today. Mrs. Payne noted that there were no Check Numbers on the account and it appears to be a new bank
account. Ms. Sbih responded that she never writes checks.

Commissioner Pusey stated that she is confused how the volume of retail sales is not going to change if the retail sales
area is going to be expanded. Continuing, Commissioner Pusey asked “Why do you feel you need to add more
shelving? Ms. Shih answered that the shelving is old and they want to make more open spaces to update the business.
Commissioner Pusey added “But you will be losing seating correct?” Ms. Sbih responded “Yeah.” Commissioner Pusey
asked how long has the business been established. Ms. Knott responded “Over 40 years and the shelving has been
there for over 20 years.” Commissioner Pusey asked the applicants if it is updating or adding more shelving to gain
more retail space. Ms. Sbih responded “More shelf space.” Commissioner Pusey added “It will give you more room for
sales and expand the products.” Commissioner Esham asked Mr. Coates about an email that Mrs. Payne had received
regarding total sales. Mr. Coates stated that the email stated from December 2018 to December 2020 the total sales
were $747,000 and the current owner is in compliance. Mr. Cosby asked the Board if the applicants would keep the
premises the same, would the request be granted. Commissioner Esham stated that the applicants seem to be honest,
they have answered the questions but they are buying a restaurant, not a full wine/liquor store. Continuing,
Commissioner Esham stated that “You are a restaurant and are required to have 70 seats at all times and you don't
seem to understand that.” The Board is concerned where the money is coming from and the Commissioners have
concerns about ownership that they are not seeing. Commissioner Esham stated that the Board needs to see them.
Commissioner Esham addressed Mrs. Ramadan and asked her when you were a clerk at the 9*" Street Market if you
had any violations, you answered “No.” Mrs. Ramadan responded that she told the police officer in the summer that it
was her first time and that she did make the sale. Commissioner Esham asked Mrs. Ramadan if she understood the
question that was asked her earlier. Mrs, Ramadan answered “I didn’t go to court.” Commissioner Esham stated so
you did have a violation? Mrs. Ramadan responded “But | didn’t go to court.” Mr. Widdowson stated that he is
concerned on behalf of his client that both applicants do not understand the Rules and Regulations and that Mrs.
Ramadan is not certified and her daughter sold alcoholic beverages for 5 years and is now only 20 years old. Mr.
Widdowson added that Mrs. Ramadan had a violation 6 months ago. Mr. Widdowson asked the Board if the request
were granted for transfer that the two applicants not be permitted to transfer corporate stock to their husband and or
father. In closing, Mr. Widdowson added that his client is opposed to the changes at the premises and the removal of
16 seats. Mr. Widdowson added that he understands that the changes would require additional approvals and permits
issued from the Fire Marshal and the Health Department and other Worcester County departments. Mr. Cosby
responded that they would not make any changes or modifications without permission from the Board. Continuing,
Mr. Cosby stated that it is obvious that his clients hear the Board’s concerns and they understand now that is a
restaurant and will comply with the law. Mr. Cosby added that he doesn’t see that his clients will need to transfer any
stock without coming to you.

Commissioner Esham stated that Mr. Widdowson is just pointing out very important facts. Mr. Cosby stated that Mr.
Sal Ramadan’s crimes should not be put to Mrs. Ramadan and her daughter. Continuing, Mr. Cosby stated that “M:s.
Knott has lost her husband and her partner and Ms. Sbih is a bright girl and she wants to run the business. We do
understand your concerns.” Commissioner Esham stated that the Board is not mistreating the applicants but they are
not very knowledgeable about the business; however, they have been very honest. Continuing, Commissioner Esham
stated the Board is concerned that Mr. Sal Ramadan wrote the checks. Commissioner Pusey asked about staffing.
Commissioner Esham stated that the Board does not control staffing; however, there are concerns about tax returns




WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES FOR WHISKERS BAR AND GRILL
DECEMBER 16, 2020

and where the money is coming from in the form of a loan and who is signing the loan. Commissioner Esham added
that it is a restaurant and will remain a restaurant and then asked the applicants if they understood. Both applicants
responded “Yes.” Mr. Coates stated that the restaurant will continue to run as it is presently by the current licensee
should the Board continue the hearing. Ms. Knott answered that she understood. Commissioner Esham stated that
the Board needs a corrected Site Plan that does not show any changes; furthermore, the Board explained the
additional information which needs to be submitted prior to the january meeting. The information includes the
following: Tax returns for the last five years for Shereen Ramadan and Basel Salah Ramadan; Loan documents between
Ocean Pines Spirits. Inc. and Basel Salah Ramadan; Supply the source of money given by Basel Salah Ramadan with
documentation; Agreement of sale for purchase of the restaurant; Revised floor plan with no changes to the liquor
store; and Current financial statement for each applicant. Mr. Coates stated that a motion should be made to continue
the hearing. Commissioner Esham made a motion to continue the hearing until the regularly scheduled hearing on
January 20%", Commissioner Nichols seconded the motion. Commissioner Pusey concurred and the motion was
unanimous.

The Board continued the hearing with the following required documentation:

‘Motion: | 1st | Esham | 2nd | Nichols | Approved: | O] Yes 10 [ No

Restrictions:
BOARD CONTINUED HEARING -

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO THE JANUARY HEARING: TAX RETURNS
FOR THE LAST FIVE YEARS FOR SHEREEN RAMADAN AND BASEL SALAH

RAMADAN; LOAN DOCUMENTS BETWEEN OCEAN PINES SPIRITS, INC. AND
BASEL SALAH RAMADA; SUPPLY THE SOURCE OF MONEY GIVEN BY BASEL
SALAH RAMADAN WITH DOCUMENTATION; AGREEMENT OF SALE FOR
PURCHASE OF THE RESTAURANT; REVISED FLOOR PLAN WITH NO CHANGES TO
THE LIQUOR STORE; AND CURRENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR EACH
APPLICANT.

FURTHER DOCUMENTS WHICH WILL BE REQUIRED IF THE BOARD
APPROVES THE TRANSFER APPLCIATIONS: YEARLY TAX RETURNS; AND

MONTHLY REPORTS ON ALL SALES AND PURCHASES.

Time Hearing Ended: 2:02 p.m.




Z0OOM Participation Guide - Public
January 20, 2021 Board of License Commissioners Webinar

Zoom is a web-based application that offers the ability to join and participate in a meeting in a variety
of ways. Below we will provide you with the instructions for joining the meeting by telephone, by
computer, or both. You can also download the Zoom Mobile App for iOS or Android, and the Zoom
desktop app for Windows and Mac users, however THIS IS NOT REQUIRED.

NOTE: There will not be any video participation as a part of the meeting. The only visual that may be
provided will be a copy of the agenda on the screen. A computer is not required to virtually attend the
meeting. All staff reports, site plans and exhibits will be provided in the meeting “packet” which can
be found on the Worcester County website in the Meeting File Archives:
http://www.co.worcester.md.us/departments/commissioners/minutes . Once this page has opened,
please scroll down the Date column to “01/20/2021” and Meeting Type column to “Board of License
Commissioners”, CLICK on “Packet”. The full case packet including the application and other
required documents can be reviewed by contacting the Department.

NOTE: PRE-REGISTRATION IS REQUIRED FOR ALL PARTICIPANTS. Please register by
Noon the day before the meeting (January 19, 2021). Pre-registration can be completed with a valid
email address by using the below link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN_1 6deZb8S--0T7yPwoxQeA

Once registration has been complete, you will receive a follow up email providing instructions on how
to join the meeting. You may join the meeting by telephone only, by computer or both. *Please do not
forward the link received in your confirmation email; this link is tailored specifically to the
registered individual. If another individual would like to join the meeting, they must pre-register as
well.

If you have concerns or would like clarification on the process, please contact our office as soon
as possible. We will be unable available to assist you at the time of the meeting.

To Join by Telephone:
1. Please dial the telephone number provided in the Webinar Confirmation email, received after
you have registered.
2. When prompted, please enter this Webinar ID to join the meeting: 843 3234 9739
3. When prompted, please enter this password: 135591
4. If you have first joined by computer or mobile device, you will be prompted to enter your
unique Participant ID. To skip this step, press #.

To Join by Computer:

Click on the link provided in your Webinar Confirmation email. *Please do not forward this
individualized link. If another individual would like to join the meeting, they will need to pre-register
as well.

If you have a computer with a microphone and speakers, you can participate directly on your
computer. If you do not have these features built in, a pop-up screen should automatically provide you
with the information needed to call into the meeting following the same steps above. If it doesn’t,
please follow the instructions below:


http://www.co.worcester.md.us/departments/commissioners/minutes
https://us02web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_l_6deZb8S--0T7yPwoxQeA

e C(Click “Join Audio” in the meeting controls at the top of the screen.

e C(Click “Phone Call” and follow the instructions provided for dialing in: If this is your first time
using Zoom, select the country you're calling from in the flag drop-down menu, and call one of
the numbers provided.

e Enter the Webinar ID 843 3234 9739 followed by #.

e Enter your unique participant ID followed by #.

Participating:

To prevent background noises during the presentation, everyone is automatically muted upon joining
the meeting.

Applicants:

If you are an applicant or presenter, when it is your turn to participate your project will be read
aloud. You will be asked to raise your “virtual” hand by pressing *9 if you joined the audio by
telephone. If you have joined the meeting through the computer, please click the “Raise Hand”
button. Once you hand has been raised the Host can unmute you.

Once staff has read the project, you will be asked to state your full name and address for the record
then be sworn in by the Board Attorney. The Chairman of the Board will ask you if you have any
additions or corrections to the case as it was read. You will then be prompted to explain your request.

Following your testimony, the Chairman will ask if the Board has any questions for you. The
Chairman will then ask if anyone from the public would like to speak. Once all comments have been
heard, you will be given an opportunity to make closing remarks. The Chairman will then request a
member of the Board to make a motion on your case. When your case is complete, you will be muted
and may leave the meeting.

Receiving Public Comment:

If you are not a presenter but would like to speak on a particular case, raise your “virtual” hand
when the Chairman asks for public comment. Raise your “virtual” hand by pressing *9 if you
joined the audio by telephone or please “click” the “Raise Hand” button if you joined the
webinar through the computer. The Host will call on you in the order “virtual” hands are raised. The
Host will address you by name (if you entered the meeting on the computer) or by the last four digits
of your phone number if your name is not available virtually.

You will be asked to state your full name and address for the record then be sworn in by the Board
Attorney. The Chairman of the Board will ask if you are speaking for or against the application and
why. We are requesting that all participants please limit comments to 2 minutes. Once complete,
the Chairman will ask if the Board has any questions for you. When complete, you will be muted.

For any questions regarding this process, please contact Kelly Henry at khenry(@co.worcester.md.us or
(410) 632-1200, extension 1130.

Updated: Technical Services Division 01042021


mailto:khenry@co.worcester.md.us

Boxcar on Main

Transfer Application
From The Perfect Fig, LLC to Boxcar 40 Berlin, LLC.




BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS

FOR WORCESTER COUNTY
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION
Type: Transfer Application 12-29-2020
License No: 785 Class: B Type: Beer-Wine-Liguor
APPLICANT(S): 1. Paul Gregory Suplee 2. Luke Americus Rommel
3. 4.
TRADE NAME: Boxcar on Main CORP: Boxcar 40 Berlin, LLC

LOCATION; 104 North Main Street, Berlin

RESTRICTIONS: Live entertainment allowed with a maximum of four pieces from 11 A.M, until 11 P.M. Monday
through Saturday and 11 A.M. until 9 P.M. on Sunday, no off sale, no games allowed, no disc jockey allowed, no
pool tables allowed, no dance floor allowed

This property was “Difebo’s Berlin”, Mr. Suplee holds 97% and Mr. Rommel holds the other 3% of Boxcar 40
Berlin, LLC. Mr. Suplee is the Resident Agent and obtained the signatures on the application. Mr. Suplee and Mr.
Rommel have held a Class “B” Beer-Wine-Liquor license for “Boxcar 40" in Pittsville, MD since June 2018. Mr,
Suplee said there have been no violations, and Rick Gardner, Chief Inspector for the Wicomico County Board of
License Commissioners, confirmed this by telephone on December 29, 2020. Mr. Suplee said that neither he nor
Mr. Rommel have ever had a violation.

The property will be a restaurant and bar serving American Southern cuisine. Mr. Suplee will actively manage the
property. He has over 30 years of experience in the restaurant business, serving aicoholic beverages to customers
at locations all over the country. Mr. Rommel will be a minority partner and will not be involved in day to day
operations. The property has a total of 3,000 SF on two floors. Downstairs is about 1,800 SF, including the kitchen
and restrooms, and has seating for 57 at tables {(non-COVID), 35 under COVID restrictions. Another four (4) seats
are at a counter by the pizza oven, with four {4) more at a bar rail near the front door. There is also a bar
downstairs that seats 14 (non-COVID), six (6) under COVID restrictions. Upstairs is an additional dining area with
1,200 SF of space and seats for 75 at tables {(non-COVID}, 35 under COVID restrictions. There is no bar upstairs,
and no outside seating.

Mr. Suplee is not asking for any changes to the current restrictions (See Above). Hours of operation will be from
11 AM -9 PM, seven (7) days per week, year round. There will be about 20 employees and all employees who
handle alcoholic beverages will be TAM/TIPS trained. Mr. Suplee has been TIPS certified, but that has expired. He
is in the process of renewing it.

Harold F. Cock April R. Payne
Board Investigator Liquor License Administrator




] = —— - e Tli
T Applxca'ﬂons MustBe On*Ongmal Forms,- N}Goﬁws Accepted Must Be Complele’h' IN BLACK INK ONLY!

Business Phéne No. WQRCESTER COUNTY

foconed \§a-g>  STATE OF MARYLAND

M) ALCOHOLICY YF S AW,
APPLICATION FOR A CLASS LICENSE

TRAWNSEER PORT » VA
For the use of: :

(Check one) An Individual (1 Partnershipd  Corporation L Unincorporated Association O Limited Liability Co. ‘(

To the Board of License Commissioners Worcester County. Date ,20

Application is made by the undersigned under the provisions of Article 2B of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended, title “Alcoholic
Beyerages,” for the above license, and the applicant(s) submit(s) and certify(ies) to the following information required by the Article.
Fill in all the blanks:

Applications will NOT be accepted thhout all Applicant mforma%mrﬁﬁl{ mise*

1. Applicant(s). .

*w

(1) Full Na: - - Residengs :
. ot Period of Residence g
Date of Birt". : . ‘Period of Residence in Wor, County ‘f
Place of Birth § X)W UG Naturalized at N {,ﬂ Year_}
Telephone Number — .\‘ &y D : Race Sex ¥
. 21y
(2)Full Name L\fi’:‘é_ff!*efi cy 5 Qﬂ”‘“’*p Resxdence_aaq OO S olitynn
. ! {y  Period of Residence ‘a‘ \
Date of Birth _ - _J. : Penod of Residence . ©_in Wor. County
Place of Birth . ﬂ\. ""“&k V\A.»‘L —  Naturalized at nloe S -2 . Year
Telephone Number 4l 2 gq £131] Race . Sex
(3)Full Name Residence - 5
. Period of Residence -
Date of Birth Period of Residence . in Won County
Place of Birth Naturalized at Year
Telephone Number Race Sex

2. The apphcant(s) is/are citizen(s) of the United States, and (if the application is for an individual or a partnership), has/have been for two
years next preceding the filing of this application (a) resident(s) of Worcester County. The applicant(s) (if applying as a qualifying
individual for a corporation) is a registered voter and taxpayer in Worcester County“and all also have resided there for at least two years

prior to the filing of this application. The applicant(s) thus qualified is/are: 1( Y ) 2( Y 3( ) (Check number to correspond with
name(s) listed above.) a

3. State the Retail Sales Tax No.: FQCQ- /hn’ . .
4. If a corporation, state corporate nanyf and trade name \if any: M

If other than a corporation, state trade name to be used:

L 1 F3 erall |
5. Address of place to jcensed ( {ve street number or accurate description): ZM_SM——_
4
. - i,y
A. Nearest intersecting street: Approximate distance: > feet

=

Tax District where located: Is thig an applicatjen, for a new license? 0

C. Is this a transfer from a prpsent licensge? From m?:n 9

- {Q. 2

(This Board must be furhished releaseMby the State Comptroller’s Ofﬁcg appErovmg e bulk sales transfer and clearing all tax

accounts before any license will be transferred _ - y
D. Areyou repﬁsente(dj I:q an omey" Tel. No.: Mm

Address:




E. Describe premises to be licensed:

F. If this is a new or proposed buil g or a building not previously licensed, a copy of the bon 1 e plans must be filed with this
application or presented at the tim of the hearing.

6. State name and address of owner of record of premises:

7. Have you ever been: ,
A. Convicted of a misdemeanor? .1 ..NQ . 2 - No 3 o

B. Adjudged guilty of v1olatmg alcohohc beverage laws by a cour, adm:mstratwe agency or Board of License Commissioners?

1 MD 2 No 3 T EATR TR SINPRE "
C. Adjudged guilty of violating gambling laws? I_N_O— 2 ﬂ °© 3
D. Adjudged guilty of any offense against the laws of the United States? 1 ‘M (@) 1__Ne 3

If so, when and where:

E. Convicted of a felony or offered a plea of nolo contendere to a felony indictment and charge was subsequently accepted by a court?
1 ') aty e 2 0 3

¥ L A

.‘} If*ycS Sfate when asid where ;2 4 -
B Ifw_,has such license been suspended or revoked? 1 2 : , 3
‘ If answer is yes, give full details: —_— -

C. If so, were you ever found in violation of any alcoholic beverage law? I_NO wNo. - . L3
9. Have you ever applied for an alcoholic beverage lil'tse in the State of Maryland? 1%7 2_MES 3

. If dhswer is yes, state when and where:

10. What financial interests do you have in the business to be conducted under this license?

1 Wi 2 %°lo 37

[ S
11. Are you financially interested in any other alcoholic beverage business for which a license has been applied for, granted or issued?

1 2 No 3
If so, gige details: % _bA'

12. Is your wife or husband, as the case may be, a licensee and does her or she have any financial interest in any other alcoholic beverage
business in the State of Maryland? 1 2_A 9 3

If so, give details: - )

- hd

13. Is there now, or will there be, during the con 'nrance of the license applied for, any other person financially interested in said license or
1 O 2. No 3
gt
If so, state name, address, telephone no., age, percent of interest and state whether or not an interest is held in any other alcoholic
beverage license:

the business to be conducted thereunder? 1

¥
-

» ’ -
14. A. Does any manufactyrer, brewer, distiller or wholesaler hiaye any-financial interest in the prémises or business to be conducted under

this license? Q _ : - S
14 - v * N PR X
B. Will any $iK m;erest be Hereafter conveyed or granted to any such manufacturer, brewer distiller or wholesaler?
D T :
" :

15. Do yod now *have, or will you hereafter have, any indebtedness or Dther ﬁnancnal m;lebtednbs ’q&pztly or mdn'ectly, to any
manufacturer, brewer, distiller or wholesaler other than for purchase of alcoholic beverage? ]&

16. A. If grantecf allce se, will you conform te all laws d regulations relating to t.hebugmess in whn:h you propose to engage?
g ap

g £ -~ y 3 e = . " w . , &
Y . - ¥ s 4 J. " 2 L] ) ¥ 'y -
B. If granted § license, will yoﬁ- agree to.kcépicurrent “all state and local tax obligations including, but not limited to, state sales and use

. «tax;withholding tag and admissions tax? ho 28 2 —
I/We consent to the ﬁa&m of Ljcense Commissiqners being fumnished with a copy ‘of mylour arrest record, if any, by any state, local, or
federal law enforcement or judicial agency. App. #1 .'-4&_— App- ¥ ~ App. #3




e I5/2 Quau.._..uus.a_asoohz

1) JEm AAFY JO TLI0J INP U] (JE0 IPEM pus oY Irve:
pue Luno) pies oy o o] pastady Resiag s..tl_n.do
Lyumoy) ‘puspIsiy JO NS 3 20) PUS U] AHGAJ AIRON A ATARO T 1

JIqUID Jo afsudig

7 IV Y ——

K03maa3% (SLSEUND J0 JAPURAL) S]] 3314Q 0TS 3} JIPUR PAIRPE0D 3] 0} EINER] 3G
Jo uopEsado 3G 0) ARV SLIVEINGD / SINTWITHOY TTV ANY ANV JO (RDAJ0D FAACUL

~£1an07) JSIII0AL, Of J3)0A PAINKEN BB NOX D
+K)unoyy 521533304 0y Kpsadosd uwao nox g
S1934 oA} 10§ JUNOD) SNNSINI0AL U} PIPIFA AR NOX Y

( JoN V).a»

zausmaapbsa Supuoyjo) 3q Jo |8 139w nok op uaBy uappEay payIeab A e nok J1 ‘6

7R

Jpavog A Jo SUONEMBNY PUT SHNY AP PEM #0L 3AFY QU BTV °§
°plb
Ldigssanao Jo 33mu30sad 3gs 0) wogsodosd my aApIp BOA [ 30ad I L
IV.,\..Y«,J\ Ssaneyy + QY
%Eﬁaoﬁgvﬂﬁnﬁatauﬂnﬂt!—ﬁag-zé

O‘S_. v‘:_.s%fm& or,»d‘u%o@ ymapassad ‘4 g1 ( JON acuua
JPUSIAISIY JO WS M

...88:&-!33.38.-23:5!!33.1&5?:._.sn..su_b_-uaa._s&s s

& FAony | oh Zeroq
O R I S TA

4uopws0)
J¥i PUS IS U4 T 08 )} PUE $2881342 HIOGOILE JO VS P J0J W] ¥ PPY 433 Dok AT p

nep aswapd ‘84 g1 wcaz ()sx

“pANOATL J0 PIUIP SITNIIA] {IOYOI[W JO U 3 JO FFTII(] B PEY IATY ROL SHPIGM NTS L

Twep w0 REJT L) ON { )8R

259mS P 3G) Jo saw] a ysupeds ssuago Luw jo Lipal paSpafpe s0
_Eq_h.-z._oo.-ﬁuaS?_ZEﬁuegﬂgﬁSukgogﬂ-?BsIueg
suw o Supeios Jo Lnnd pa3pufpe uaq nok 34wy 20 ‘AUORJ ¥ JO PAIANCD B JaA3 NOK AVH T

000 “Q.m D171 3% o) vopnguod [Kded suok 5 18YM a1
diqeiuag Jjo 00
oma hw
yuaniopdmy Jo waug

S0

D11 39 uy 1) djgsssamo anok ) JEgM BT

T T Sy e

nxmiopimy Jo Nug

qﬂjdbu r__,l Ty v -S40

“ON uoppad PITIINIUN YA ( YON ( )SIX PRIIsIMEN
*oN Kija030g [WPROS g JO 38 ) 1§ g Jo 38
0ges ol oW W 89/L/L
o) uogdaR ] PO ‘ON JuogdiR 1, WOl NWPIY Jo poped

3-Oh 23h\ - e - hh Sorn L

apoD drz

— bt | atuwn
3 ;@...I.,.a EW..JM Neel wﬂmaw 49&

ISHAGINAN AL TEVT 1 GALIN]




e
ooooooooo
s

OB SPeTLY, bo ke fdﬂr oW g @%%mﬂﬁmpuw

S)GITAS{]Y (s A09)24) O] PIROM A3G) VT PAIE I S IATPUSN'E

241 )3} 4a¥] JO KLIOJ INP W] QI¥0 Ips pun T T 0T
" af iat L/

pus &uno?) pyes Uy : oY oy -]
Ayunoy) ‘pusikivgy Jo NS 3q3 Jo3 pus uy aqud AxmoN ¥ ‘TN T Afaan |1

mhm ..SW:% ws&a
{(®IRYO0d R[S J0/pus

REwMEE ERdsawm Jo JAUPLL) ST 3383343q AJOGOIE Q3 SIPUD PARIUPUGS 3] 0F SRAISTY Y
Jo nopusado o 03 MARTRS SIDVHINOGD / SINTWITUIV T1Y ANV ANV 10 (RDAJOD AAA0YL

+£)ano) JNFI0AL U) JH0A Passi3al s E NOA "D
~Ayunoy) 4338331044 0] Kisadoad umo noy g
|183£ 0/} 10 £)UNOY) JIISIFIOAN Ui PIPIEIS AR NOX Y

\A\:ez { )sa

iausmaipnbaa Saymorio) ag Jo |8 339m 0ok op YuaBy JIPIIY PIYIIEab I 2w nok 1 6

Soh
ibawog I Jo sTOREMBN PUN SI0Y ) PE ROK IANY QI 8 FY "8

°/o ¢

J0iqssumo jo 3nuaasad 3y o) soptodosd Ty JapIp 004 [ Joad IR °L

‘Mm rrel §
imsmaxd pasuasq M 00 puads nok ([ SR GAOM Moy SIqmIm ¥ £y 9

R % ‘B AN ( )8RA

JPUviAIRy Jo NS IQ
) 28uU33y] SBRI3AI( H{[OGOIE UL Y I8 SSIAPTG JO 2wpd S0 LuE 0y pRRIND] AEPAER] RO Y §

TW < AANTO7 oo IWoI I M Ty

Luopw0|
JEqA PUE WIS ISYA UY 05 J) PUE 5333343 00I)E JO WS AU J0J W] ¥ PRY JIAI Dok JaTH ‘¥

Topassad iy (AYoN ()X

*PIN0AS JO PIATIP $ITNIIAIQ IOGOIE JO VS I} J0J ISTIH] ¥ PEY IANY DOL JIPIgA NS °C

.__E_.an_._.at_&\:_.z ( )

159001 pau) 33 JO sy p Jsupede asuagse £om jo Oyl padpafpe 2o
puwjiiep jo 3w 3@ uy Bupqued jo nopuasaid aq) 20) 20 BRI AOH0IE Luw Jo ajes 3p Bxpuriaed
san] 3 Supuiois Jo OYnd padpofpe o3aq nok aawy Jo ‘AU0R) ¥ Jo PAIATGS B3I 343 DOK IABH T

7 4 £D°T71 9% 03 VOPNQIUG KW Jnok 51 8qM “G1

digssumg jo 19anagd

L7071 9 1) 15353y digrisumo Jbok 5 J8GAL 0]

nNum .Uwpv\ { danv-wo
jowkoidmg Jomiury 77 2koidm Jo SRIPPY
SHA 4t a3y 15 ISudvyg LI7
. juamiopdmy yo 3¥1d
277 V105 Ly & HAWwdy
N uoppag papmenssm  ( )ON o) SIA pReImIEY
"ON A)J022§ [¥RoS Qg Jo P B . pagloeasq
@oy s ko 777 o Ly bl -k -¢
"ON JuoydaRl RWO ‘oN duoqddp ] 3ol NMPENY Jo popad
16/ 458 Fh¥ 545¢ TIL ath 7Y
apo)) drz 2P JmEN
10877 VW SIX3 myw mn FET AW R 3R]

L] Y JdASHIENIN ALY



WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS

TRANSFER OF LOCATION OR ASSIGNMENT OF LICENSE

The purpose of this application is to:
(a) transfer LOCATION from

To

transfer or ASSIGN from _Tf

(b)

I/We, the Transferors, do hereby make oath in due form of law that law that I'we have fully
complied with all provisions of law and all regulations during the time that my/our license for the above-
named premises has been in effect and that no indictment or complaint is pending against me/us or any of
my/our employees in any court of this State or before the Board of License Commissioners, and that I/'we
do hereby consent to the transfer (or cancellation} of said license to be the above-named Transferee.

AS WITNESS my/our hand(s) and seal(s) this ﬂ‘ [ day of [\ 1€

' ! "
Y/f‘

STATE OF &!a“mg& ,COU&Y OFS’u. SS9y
I hereby cetify that on this H—_ day of ] Yerewmbhel” 2000, personally
appeared [ Y= q Dy &;Q AQ<:a < and made oath in due form of law that the above

statement is his/her act/deed.
AS EEESS MY }I@D W
(4

Notary Public
My Commission expires: Ocse. él‘ O3 -

. sTATEOF Deloware. COUNTYOF [ussex

| y gertify that on this L4 dayof Dur e lne (20200, personally
appeared __\ €’ v and made oath in due form of law that the above
statement is his/her act/

ROBIN D DAVIDS
Notary Public

State of Delaware

g sy Commission Expires on Oct 6, 2022

ROBIN D DAVIDS
Notary Public
State of Delaware
My Commission Expires on Oct 6, 2022

appeared >, A 4 Si{Ma
statement is his/her act/deed.

---------

] ( -
ti L%, o

. . IJ,,FOU““:{“\‘\\\
ssion expires: l,\lo,dzj! TS



Govemment Office Center
One West Market Street, Room 1302
Snow Hill, Maryland 21883-1249
TEL: 410.632.5666
FAX: 410.632.5664

www.co.worcester.md.us
INVOICE
_FIREINSPECTION DETAIL INVOICE NUMBER: 20200143
CONTACT: CASSIE STUART] JEFF OASIS - i
oo mﬁﬂmﬁﬁmaﬂ- s INSPECTION DATE: 01/30/2020
OCATION: .
DIFEBOS cor on ooy TERMS: Upon Receipt
104 NORTH MAIN STREET
BERLIN, MD 21811 INSPECTION FM: EM3 - DFM-Hunter Mauk

Fallure to make payment within 14 days of the stated date may result INSPECTION TYPE: |nitial

i cetzy o clonfal of apAcabis f5e0es oc pemnt INSPECTION CLASSIFICATION: Liguor License - Agseribly

Make checks payable to: WORCESTER COUNTY and retum to the .
above address. INSPECTION FEES: § 75.00

Checks retumed for non-payment void this receipt. Your check is your DATE: PAID: . lo. RO RO
CHECK NUMBER: S {baa



I/We hereby authorize the Comptroller, his duly authorized deputies, inspectors and clerks, the Board of License Commissioners of
" Worcester County, its duly -authonzc;d agents and employees, any peace officer of Worcester County, to inspect without warrant, the
premises upon wl;nch said busine$s is'to be conducted, and any and all parts of the building in which said business is to be conducted, at any

and all hours, and ‘further state that 1/We have personally obtained the si  tures of the ten citizéns to the certificate which is a part
hereof.

(Extract from the law: If any affidavit or oath required under the provisions of this Act shall contain any false statements, the
offenger shall be deemed guilty of perjury, and upon indictment and conviction thereof shall be subject to the penalties provided by
thelaw for that crime.)

Give name(s) and address(es) of officers: .

’Po,&\ C.L%lgg N . nmusﬂ\-ﬁw Qs\? Lo mo 283

L

(name) tile | (reidence)
/AJP‘ A Romprl Lo owmmn  tay W sme SMaT, Shishasd fp 20k
(name} . (title) ) ) (residence)

{name) T (title) {residence)

If applicant is a Co}p,oratio_n, President or Vice-President must sign: All Applic must si
' 1. £ y et
ot S [ RO

¢ of applican
- : 2.
{Signature of Pres. or Vice Pres.) {Signa of applicant)

5 Fums PRAsmanel, a6 MPER

me of applicant)
STATE OF £ COUNTY OF __ il TO WIT:
THIS CER S, That on theﬁhay om , 2 s iper, a Notary Public of the State of

(!“:A%Anl)‘— personally appeared
i 'i.

the applicant(s) athed m\lﬁé foregomg apphcanon a:nd made oath in due form of w thatRhe s @8 L) ga)rue to the best of
his/their knowledge and belief.
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal. gt te
]
ise@l;’ 3 * oy "'.:‘i & .‘ 5" 3 . g’_ i ‘.’ a \.r * B ) - ‘
STATEOF_“JNARR L AN D COUNTY OF OME LI TO WIT:

W
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the Z.a‘ﬂ’day of Zlerssamde, 202D | before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of

Mﬂ LIITITR personally appeared Lufe ‘Kommel
<
\‘\ DgN.ﬁfD ”

the appllcant(s) “n the fore 01 @hcatxon and made oath in due form of law that the statements therein are true to the best of
his/their knowl andm

mmss%‘ﬁyej; Wgeal. -
N My Coronrssi NOTARY PUBLIC
(Seal) = @& S Y Conun i 2/a7/20)
STATE OF M "““ COUNTY OF * TO WIT:
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the day of 20 — , before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of
personally appeared

the applicant(s) named in the foregoing application, and made oath in due form of law that the statements therein are true to the best of
his/their knowledge and belief.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.

NOTARY PUBLIC
(Seal)



STATEMENT OF OWNER OF PREMISES REQUIRED IN CONNE

CTION WITH
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LAW OF MARYLAND l,
I/'WE HEREBY CERTIFY, ,t‘ I am/we ghesowne s)lof éecord of the property known as
: D -~
named in the aforegoing application made %o the Board of License Commissioners under the Alcoholic Beverage Laws of Maryland; that I/we assent to the

granting of the license applied for; that l/we hereb authorize the State Comptroller, lus duly authorized deputies, inspectors and clerks, the Board of License
Commissioners for Worcester County, its duly authorized agents and employees, and any peace officer of such county to inspect and search, without warrant, the

premises upon which the business is to be conducted, and any andll f the building * ‘¢ "d usiness is to be conducted, at any and all hours.
WITNESS, our/my hand(s) and seal(s) this day of 2
2 (seal) Y i £ 2 (seal)
(seal) (seal)

_ GOUNTY OFMWH—_TOWIT:
ISC , 200, the sub 1 blic of the State of
TH ‘2,0_ ore the su i@g%e’" ¢ of the State o
y appeared

personal ¢ _
\
and acknowledged the execution of the aforegoing statement to be . R act.
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal. s -
(Seal) , K BusciC,
“tra -\\"'
(The following certificates must be signed by at least ten persons.) : T

SIGNATURES MUST BE OBTAINED BY THE RESIDENT, IF APPLICATION IS FOR CORPORATION,

We the undersigned reputable citizens (real estate owners, registered voters with Worcester County and reside within the tax
district in which the business covered by the aforegoing application is to be conducted) certify that each of us has been personally
acquainted with the applicant for the length of time indicated after our respective names; that we have examined the application of the
applicant and that we have good reason to believe that all of the statements contained in said application are true, and that we are famihar
with the premises upon which the proposed Business is to be conducted and we believe such premises are suitable for the conduct of the
business of retail dealer in alcoholj bevexagés,g;@;haf,m are of the opinion that the applicant is a suitable persosi te ¢btain the license

applied for: \a.%_@b Length of {ime acquainted with af)p]icant(s). If not
{Print name above signature) ~  Address acquainted prior to application filing, indicate
x ac‘“m- ot ‘YE) Voting Residence “Just Met.” (Al thrge blgnks must be filled in.
]
l/ Tax District Pl p.2——  App.3
‘ T Z i " Address of property own D
\/’ \ ' g . ry *Tax District . App. l_é_‘fﬂﬂpp. 2. App.3
- . SELINAA Lo Address of property owned \{Sf Be\'\ll h,.’/‘tl Zf X/
v ! ; , Tax District % 4
» L "4 - * Address of praperty owned &1 A

Rrax District _ FAd App. 1 et e dy p- 2 App.3
Address of property owned 57 . )

Tax District —_£. App. 1 App.2-@—— A p.3
Address of property owned W toaghas zrﬂ)-" ST e J _

Tax District -2 App. 1 __App.2- App. 3
Address of property owned g hen . wn D 2420
Tax District 2 App. 1 App. 2 PP,
v m‘ g ' - 3:::::1:: mp—e%y o App. | — App. 2 pp, 3
Yass i yr=\ Address of property owncdmm_dimﬂ'w IA h

A\ .Y, ’:é / ‘ \
YA o D 5 S ——,
LA lhrL fr:u.,f; 'y’ !/Er, Address of property owned it}

!
.’

i J d Tax District 3 App, 1 App. 2 App. 3
,/ L4 / ._%‘y"d‘b Address of property owned /0 Paﬂ—l(,u EPTL P)Ef'/in , mbnD ﬂ)g/}

/ . y Tax District . App. 1 App. 2 App.
e - ‘ A Address of property owned 6 Afer gf Decfin 1 {f? I

Address of property owned

v




Licensed Establishments (LE)

. T o
Off Premise Sale ® %
7 P
Yes - Beer Wine & Liquor — )
Yes - Beer & Wine \‘ \‘ Q
Yes - Beer or Wine ) ~

YOUR STORE
636

CHONON N J

Not Permitted /’J/&
Yo BURN WOOD

4 o M
‘ O / @, SHOP KWIK
/BURLEY OAK >

Z” BREWERY Grahg /

5
>
) y

8[‘/

[[ — ’ - an /InAV , Y
anyln )'( Cedar Ave SOJ Ve f '
/ . /]
vg) N AMERICAN LE/GION
e < /§ POST #231-7 \.
s S DUNCAN SHOWELL
% /7
, N

| Z Buffer = 1 Mile ©)
CHEERS FIRED PIZZA  BoGGS-DISHAROON POST
258 876 @ #123 - AMERICAN LEGION
O 4

Fr,

FIN'S ALEHOUSE 84

AND RAW BAR < ®
© n T %
SISTERS = %
75 ™ o v,
440 BLACKSMITH & ®
o 815 o
O S
BAKED DESSERT =
CAFE
779 e
s %] '
~
§ / 4
[&]

K
~
(&
e Branch Rd

CRUSH AND

\\ &
Wi Extengy, .
\%J%%‘
\)00\)\')6
N\ )9§
Bottl

PITT STOP BEER,
WINE & LIQUOR Q@

198

Worcester County Board of License Commissioners y gs%E

Transfer Application - Boxcar on Main - No. 785
From The Perfect Fig, LLC to Boxcar 40 Berlin, LLC
104 North Main Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811

Development Review & Permitting - Technical Services Division - January 2021



X

Licensed Establishments (LE)
Off Premise Sale

NEW qe(\s
Yes - Beer Wine & Liquor
Yes - Beer & Wine

Yes - Beer or Wine FIN'S ALEHOUSE
Not Permitted AND RAW BAR

Q Buffer = 1 Mile 53

CHONON N J

&
~
%)
Q
=

SISTERS

7

BOXCAR ON

Transfer Application

B4 T

(0
BAKED DESSERT
CAFE
779

Worcester County Board of License Commissioners y é@E

Transfer Application - Boxcar on Main - No. 785
From The Perfect Fig, LLC to Boxcar 40 Berlin, LLC
104 North Main Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811

Development Review & Permitting - Technical Services Division - January 2021




Board of License Commissioners
Transfer Application—Boxcar on Main
From The Perfect Fig, LLC to Boxcar 40 Berlin, LLC
104 North Main Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811

Department of Development Review & Permitting—Technical Services Division—January 2020
Source: 2019 Aerial Imagery




Board of License Commissioners
Transfer Application—Boxcar on Main
From The Perfect Fig, LLC to Boxcar 40 Berlin, LLC
104 North Main Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811

Front View from Main Street
Picture taken by Harold “Skip” Cook on January 6, 2021

Department of Development Review & Permitting—Technical Services Division—January 2021




Board of License Commissioners
Transfer Application—Boxcar on Main
From The Perfect Fig, LLC to Boxcar 40 Berlin, LLC
104 North Main Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811

First Floor—Left Side Seating Area
Pictures taken by Harold “Skip” Cook on January 6, 2021

Department of Development Review & Permitting—Technical Services Division—January 2021




Board of License Commissioners
Transfer Application—Boxcar on Main
From The Perfect Fig, LLC to Boxcar 40 Berlin, LLC
104 North Main Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811

First Floor—Right Side Bar and Seating Area
Pictures taken by Harold “Skip” Cook on January 6, 2021

Department of Development Review & Permitting—Technical Services Division—January 2021




Board of License Commissioners
Transfer Application—Boxcar on Main
From The Perfect Fig, LLC to Boxcar 40 Berlin, LLC
104 North Main Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811

Second Floor Seating Area
Picture taken by Harold “Skip” Cook on January 6, 2021

Department of Development Review & Permitting—Technical Services Division—January 2021



Board of License Commissioners
Transfer Application—Boxcar on Main
From The Perfect Fig, LLC to Boxcar 40 Berlin, LLC
104 North Main Street, Berlin, Maryland 21811

Second Floor—Front Seating Area
Pictures taken by Harold “Skip” Cook on January 6, 2021

Department of Development Review & Permitting
Technical Services Division—January 2021




Transfer Application - BOXCAR ON MAIN

License No. Class License Type Off Premise Sale Business Name Distance
(Linear Feet)
785 B BWL N BOXCAR ON MAIN 0
775 D BW BW SISTERS 132
853 H BWL N FIN'S ALEHOUSE AND RAW BAR 282
908 B BWL N GLOBE 298
787 B BWL N BURLEY INN TAVERN 335
732 B BWL BWL ATLANTIC HOTEL 372
871 B BW N LOST PANTRY 467
815 B BWL N BLACKSMITH 515
779 D BW BW BAKED DESSERT CAFE 568
770 D B B BURLEY OAK BREWERY 3019
258 D BWL BWL C.W. CHEERS 3115
84 C BWL N AMERICAN LEGION POST #231 - DUNCAN SHOWELL 3209
876 B BWL N BURN WOOD FIRED PIZZA 3308
2 A BW BW SHOP KWIK 3769
69 C BWL N BOGGS-DISHAROON POST #123 - AMERICAN LEGION 3784
829 B BWL N CRUSH AND CRAB 4065
636 A BW BW YOUR STORE 4283
795 D BWL BWL PITT STOP BEER, WINE & LIQUOR 4843
198 C BWL N BERLIN LIONS CLUB 5039




Boxcar on Main

Applicant’s
Exhibits




L i P{x"ii A |Applicant's Exhibit No. 1

T o

{2 £, % ,

oo,

““@%JZ?? A g

R AR

|

St
:g"“"

o

S SR B U e

a0 d

Knee



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 1


!

TR L WS S ]

e



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 1


Applicant's Exhibit No. 2

boxcar on main brunch

Look, we don’t judge. If you want a bottle of Cab and a steak at 11 AM, who are we to say that isn’t a great choice?
We just want to get that out of the way

in the beginning
STOUT-BRAISED PORK BELLY house-cut belly, seared & braised in stout, pork jus $13
BOM DEVILISH EGGS changes daily. These are ridiculously stupid $9
FRIED GREEN TOMATO WITH CRABBY-CHEESE fresh green tomatoes, breaded, fried then

topped with our signature creamy, cheese crab spread and a sweet and sour glaze $13
ROASTED QOYSTERS (6) Johnson Bay Farms half-shell salts, garlic butter,

Parmigiano-Reggiano, lemon. $15

WOOD-BAKED BRIE homemade preserves, toast, fresh berries, pickled onions $14

des lapins

(Add chicken $4, shrimp (4) 85, crab cake $10, smoked brisket $4, pulled pork $4)

CLASSIC CREAMY CAESAR homemade dressing, fresh romaine, parmigiana, croutons $9
KALE SALAD Fresh kale, pickled onions, candied pecans, craisins, orange-poppy crema GF $9

brunch

CHICKEN & WAFFLES house-breaded fresh breast, homemade waffles, chili-maple syrup $14
‘CADO TOAST & SMOKED SALMON Smoked salmon atop avocado toast...you know....every
hipster’s dream. If you’re vegan, we’ll drop a buck for not loading you up with salmon ~ $14
BOXCAR CHESAPEAKE 2 fried green maters, garlic kale, poached eggs, Old Bay hollandaise,
Sauteed crab $17
MAIN STREET FRENCH TOAST freshly battered and piping hot French toast, brie cheese,
Homemade berry preserves, maple syrup, home fries $14
VEGGIE QUICHE Spinach, cheeses, kale, peppers and love, home fries $12.5

SEAFOOD RISOTTO house-crafted risotto prepared with various stocks and vegetables,

dry scallops and shrimp. Blackened or seared with butter, garlic and lemon $26
STEAK & EGGS

4-ounce filet grilled, brown garlic herb butter, mushroom demi, 2 eggs, breakfast

fries $16

8-ounce filet. It’s just bigger, folks. WWCPD (What would chef Paul do ?) $29

SHRIMP & GRITS Chef Paul’s award-winning cheesy grits topped with, you guessed it,
large blackened shrimp served with garlic kale and dried chorizo GF $24
MD CAKE & EGGS 5-ounce cake made in-house from blue crab in the MD-style. Served with

home fries and lemon arugula single $19 twins $29

104 n. main street berlin, md 21811 410.973.2502


khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 2


Applicant's Exhibit No. 2

in the beginning

STOUT-BRAISED PORK BELLY house-cut belly, seared & braised in stout, pork jus $13
FRIED CHICKEN WINGS ask your server about our sauce and rub selection. GF 510
ROASTED VEGGIE RACLETTE bubbly gooey gruyere served with roasted veggies GF $13
BOM DEVILISH EGGS changes daily. These are ridiculously stupid $9
ERIED GREEN TOMATO WITH CRABBY-CHEESE fresh green tomatoes, breaded, fried then

topped with our signature creamy, cheese crab spread and a sweet and sour glaze $13
CRABBY PRETZEL homemade crab dip, Bavarfan pretzel $13
ROASTED OYSTERS (6) Johnson Bay Farms half-shell salts, garlic butter,

Parmigiano-Reggiano, lemon. $15
SALMON BELLY ON THE HALF-SHELL salmon belly, crispy skin, lemon arugula $14
WOOD-BAKED BRIE homemade preserves, toast, fresh berries, pickled onions $14
hot, bubbling liquid

ask your server for our daily soups

(Add chicken s4, shrimp (4) 85, crab cake $10, smoked brisket $4, pulled pork $4)

CLASSIC CREAMY CAESAR homemade dressing, fresh romaine, parmigiana, croutons $9
CHESTERFIELD CAPRESE Heirloom tomatoes, pureed basil oil, fresh burrata,
sea salt, EV olive oil. GF $11

KALE SALAD Fresh kale, pickled onions, candied pecans, craisins, orange-poppy crema GF %9

ca andwich served with fries & a pickle

THE BURGER our chuck/brisket/short rib blend in an 8-ounce patty, seasoned &

grilled, served on a killer Kaiser with your choice of cheese $11.5
Add thick cut bacon $3, fried egg $1.50, Crab dip $4, Bacon Jam $3, fried
green fomato $3 **Substitute a gluten free bun $1.5

PAUL’S JACKASS BURGER all of the add-ons above for the best burger you have ever eaten,
AND you save $5 in the process. Who's the jackass, now?  GF bun stifl exiva $21
THE MALERY Our famous pulled pork on thick toast, sharp cheddar, bacon jam $12.5

WOYO BGC Sharp cheddar, bacon jam, house-smoked brisket. For each that we

sell, we will donate a buck to Worcester Youth ¢ Family Counseling $14
CRAB CAKE SAMMIE Blue Crab meat in our homemade dressing $15

T] DAWG the mighty hot dog wrapped in bacon, brioche bun, pickled onions, roasted
jalapeno, homemade cheese sauce (you know...da whiz!) $10
VEGGIE PIADINA grilled flatbread wrapped around fried tofu, hummus, fresh roasted

vegetables, avocado, lemon arugula, spicy mayo, $12.5


khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 2


GRILLED RIBEYE STEAK 140z hand cut choice CAR Ribeye steak grilled to perfection Applicant's Exhibit No. 2

and topped with garlic herb butter $28

SEAFOOD RISOTTO house-crafted risotto prepared with various stocks and vegetables,

dry scallops and shrimp. Blackened or seared with butter, garlic and lemon $26
FILET MIGNON 8-ounce filet grilled, brown garlic herb butter, mushroom demi $29
WHOLE ROASTED BRONZINGO mediterranean.bass, lemon & herbs $29
FRESH FISH blistered tomatoes, beurre noisette GE Marquette price

SHRIMP & GRITS Chef Paul’s award-winning cheesy grits topped with, you guessed it,
large blackened shrimp served with garlic kale and dried chorizo GE $24

MARYLAND CRAB CAKES 5-ounce cake made in-house from blue crab in the

Maryland-style. Served with your choice of two sides single $19 twins $29
PORK TENDERLOIN roasted in the wood oven, chimichurri $18
KADAIAN SALMON wood-roasted, hawaiian bbg, salmoen bacon $26.....

accoutrements (GF Except Mac) just desserts
GARLICKALE FOUR LAYER CARROT CAKE._.._$8

TOMATO-CUCUMBER SALAD

CHOCOLATE TORTURE CAKE $8
PAN-FRIED GREEN BEANS

ROASTED POTATOES ARTISANALICE CREAM $6
5-CHEESEMACN ’ CHEESE DEAR LORD’S LEMON CAKE $8
CRISPY MAPLE BRUSSELS
CHEESY GRITS
Ask your server for a list of our
for the runts
available for kids 11 and under, please. Served with fries and a drink $7.5

ALL-BEEF HOT DOG
PULLED PORK SAMMIE,
GROMMET BURGER A QUARTER-POUNDER VERSION OF QUR CLASSIC BLENDED BURGER

WITH OR WITHOUT CHEESE. ADD FRIED EGG $1.50, BACON $1
CHICKEN TENDERS
GRILLED CHEESE

*MAC ‘N CHEESE

L4
-l‘\t"\v{"‘ﬂ?' MATY YY1y


khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 2


Whiskers Bar and
Grill

Continued from December 16, 2020 Hearing

Transfer Application
From AJK Restaurant, Inc. to Ocean Pines Spirits, Inc.




BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
FOR WORCESTER COUNTY

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Type: Transfer Application 12-01-2020
License No: 576 Class: B Type: Beer-Wine-Liquor

APPLICANT(S): 1. Shereen Ismall Ramadan 2. Dina Basel Sbih
3. 4,

TRADE NAME: Whiskers Bar and Griil CORP: Ocean Pines Spirits, Inc.

LOCATION: 11078 Cathell Road — No. 17, Ocean Pines

RESTRICTIONS: Live entertainment allowed with a maximum of four pieces two nights per week, off sale of beer,
wine and liquor in factory sealed containers, total of nine games allowed, no disc jockey allowed

Ms. Ramadan and Ms, Sbhih are mother and daughter. Ms. Ramadan holds 60% of Ocean Pines Spirits, Inc., and Ms.
Shih holds the other 40%. Ms. Ramadan is the Resident Agent and obtained the signatures on the application.
Neither one of them have ever held a liquor license. Ms, Ramadan has been a cashier conducting alkccholic
beverage sales at 9' Street Market (License #437) for the past 20 years. Ms. Shih said her mother had a Sale to
Minor violation in Summer 2020. Ms. Sbih has been a cashier conducting alcoholic beverages sales at Village
Market Beer, Wine & Liguor (License #222) for the past five (5) years. She has not had a violation.

Ms. Sbih will manage the property, which is about 4,600 SF 1n total. The bar and grill portion is 3,100 SF, including
the kitchen, with an Inside bar seating 20 and 84 seats at inside tables. There are no outside bars or seating. The
liquor store portion is about 1,500 SF. Ms. Sbih said it will be operated as it is now, as a bar and grilt and liquor
store. The applicants are not asking for any changes to the current restrictions. (See Above} However, the
applicants would like to remove the current liquor store shelving and replace it, inciuding adding shelving in areas
around the entry door that currently hold a display table, a cigarette machine, and two small coolers that hold soft
drinks. They would also like to move the cash register station from the south wall to the north wall, add a walk in
cooler of about 90 SF while deactivating and removing the current beer cooler, and replace all the liquor store
flooring. There would be no changes to the bar and grill area.

Operating hours would not change, except to possibly decrease somewhat during the winter. There wili be about

10 employees, and all employees who handle alcoholic beverages would be TAM trained. Ms. Sbih has been TAM
certified for the past three (3) years.

Harold F. Cook April R. Payne
Board Investigator Liquor License Administrator



WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES FOR WHISKERS BAR AND GRILL

DECEMBER 16, 2020

William E. Esham, Jr., Chairman X R Charles Nichols X M rty W. Pusey X

Alternate Board Member: a

Reese Cropper, Il

April Pa ne, Administrator X Harold Skip) Cook, Investi ator X

Thomas K. Coates, Esq., Board Attorney X Alternate Board Attorney: a

Name:
Carol Ross, Data Research Mana er X Kelly Henry, Technical Services Mana er X
Ann Horner, Court Reporter
576 _.e {@ ., December 16,2020 . e 1 Sa : 108 .m.
“B” . ¢ B/WA a: 7Da
For: Ocean Pines Spirits, Inc. T/A: Whiskers Bar and Grill Address: 11070 Cathell Road — No. 17
Berlin, MD 21811
. [ Yes B : X Yes Me : [J Yes -t - [ Yes
Items to be discussed: Application for Transfer of a Class “B” B/W/L 7-Day License from AJK Restaurant, Inc. to
Ocean Pines Spirits, Inc. Whiskers Bar and Grill; and
Application for Transfer of a Class “B” B/W/L 7-Day Caterer’s License from AJK Restaurant, Inc. to Ocean Pines
Spirits, Inc. Whiskers Bar and Grili.
X 3 O . .e @ :
1. Shereen Ismail Ramadan Brian P. Cosb , Es uire
2. Dina Basel Shih
Pt L.
1. Ton a Knott 1. Dirk Widdowson, Es uire
2. 2. Mark Solvo
: Exhibi -
1. Site Plan 1. (Board’s Exhibit) Copies of checks from application
submitted and written b Sal Ramadan
2. Menu 2. (Board’s Exhibit) Copy of email from Whiskers on
volume of Food vs. Alcoholic Bevera e Sales

3. Collective Certifications of current em lo ees 3.

Hearing Minutes: The applicants along with their attorney, Brian P. Cosby, Esquire, appeared before the Board with an
application for Transfer of a Class “B” B/W/L 7-Day License from AJK Restaurant, Inc. to Ocean Pines Spirits, Inc.
Whiskers Bar and Grill. The applicants and witnesses were sworn. Mr. Cosby introduced himseif to the Board and
submitted an additional application for transfer of License #577, Caterer’s License, from AJK Restaurant, Inc. to Ocean
Pines Spirits, Inc. The Board accepted the additional application. Mr. Cosby introduced the applicants to the Board.
The applicants are mother and daughter. Mrs. Ramadan has 20 years’ experience and Ms, Sbih has 5 years’ experience
selling alcoholic beverages. Ms. Sbih is 20 years’ old. Mr. Cosby submitted (Applicant’s Exhibit #1), Site Plan, and
(Applicant’s Exhibit #2), Menu, into evidence. Mrs. Ramadan stated that she has not had any violations. Mr. Cosby
submitted (Applicant’s Exhibit #3), Coltective Certifications of current employees, into evidence. Mr. Cosby asked the
applicants if they are familiar with the Menu. The applicants responded “Yes.” Continuing, Mr. Cosby stated that the
menu will stay the same and that the will continue to use the same trade name and to continue to have the li uor



WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES FOR WHISKERS BAR AND GRILL
DECEMBER 16, 2020

side of the business remain on the left-hand side of the premises as noted on the Site Plan. Mrs. Henry displayed the
interior photos of the premises on the screen. The photos depicted the display racks. The Board asked if the display
racks would stay the same. Mrs. Ramadan stated that they would like to remove tables in order to have more display
racks for Beer, Wine and Liquor retail sales. Commissioner Nichols asked how many seats are at tables. Mrs. Ramadan
stated she did not know. Ms. Sbih responded that they have the tables as shown on the site plan but she was unsure
of the total number of seats. Commissioner Esham asked the applicants how many total seats would be in the dining
area. Ms. Knott responded that they have 78 total dining seats, 26 bar stools as shown on the Site Plan and that she
removed 5 tables due to the COVID 19 temporary restrictions. Commissioner Esham asked what the totai number of
seats where during normal operations. Ms. Knott responded 78 as shown on the Site Plan. Commissioner Esham
asked the applicants if they plan to change the seating as it is now. The applicants responded “No Sir.” Commissioner
Nichols asked Mrs. Ramadan why she was never certified in all her years of experience. Mrs. Ramadan responded that
she is working on it and had left a message to be enrolled in a class but never heard back from them. Commissioner
Nichols asked Mrs. Ramadan how many hours she worked a week. Mrs. Ramadan answered that she worked at the gth
Street Market and her duties were selling alcoholic beverages. Commissioner Nichols asked Mrs. Ramadan if she ever
had a violation. Mrs. Ramadan responded “I did not.” Commissioner Nichols stated that she should get TAM certified
as soon as possible. Mrs. Ramadan responded “Yes, | am trying but they did not call me back.” Mr. Cosby asked Ms.
Shih if she will be the General Manager and take on all the in-house duties. Ms. Sbih responded “Yes.” Mr. Cosby
asked Ms. Shih if in fact she will be taking on the current employees. Ms. Sbih answered “Yes.” Ms. Cosby stated that
the current licensee, Ms. Knott, will be staying on for 6 months. Ms. Knott stated Mr. Cosby is correct and that she is
currently TAM certified. Mr. Cosby stated that Ms. Sbih did not attend coliege but is a very smart girl and that she will
be at the business on a day to day basis. The Board asked Mrs. Ramadan how many hours she will be at the business.
Mrs. Ramadan responded that she will be there 15-20 hours a week. Mr. Cosby asked Ms. Sbih if she wishes to
continue the current restrictions/conditions of the license and of the Caterer's License. Ms. Sbih responded “Yes.” Mr.
Cosby asked Ms. Sbih if she believes that the Caterer’s License is important. Ms. Shih responded “Yes” and added that
during this time of COVID and post COVID it is very important.

Commissioner Esham asked Mr. Dirk Widdowson, if he would like to speak. Mr. Widdowson introduced himself to the
Board and stated that he is representing Rita’s World of Wine. Mr. Widdowson asked Mrs. Ramadan if she had 20
years’ experience and was not certified. Mrs. Ramadan responded “Yes.” Mr. Widdowson asked Ms. Sbih if she had 5
years’ experience and if she had a permit to sell. Ms. Sbih did not respond immediately but after Mr. Cosby asked her
if she had permit from the Sheriff's Department, she responded “No, i did not.” Mr. Widdowson stated that the
testimony given was that the applicants will not change the volume of the retail sales, is that correct. Ms. Shih
responded “Yeah.” Continuing, Mr. Widdowson stated that it is my understanding that you are taking out the wall of
the retail portion of the premises and you will lose seating. Ms. Sbih answered “Yes.” Mr. Widdowson asked “How
many seats are you taking out?” Mrs. Ramadan answered “15 seats.” Mr. Widdowson stated “That the total of 78
dining seats minus the 15 seats would be your changes? Ms. Sbih answered “Approximately 90 seats, yeah, a little
less.” Ms. Knott stated that the total seats currently is 64. Commissioner Esham asked Ms. Knott about the 17 seats
taken away. Ms. Knott stated that due to COVID they were removed but will be replaced when the temporary
restrictions are lifted. Commissioner Esham asked Ms. Knott “How many seats do you have now to serve the public?”
Ms. Knott responded “64 seats.” Mr. Widdowson asked the applicants if they would be changing the retail space for
liquor sales. Mrs. Ramadan responded “Yes.” Mr. Widdowson asked the applicants if they are registered to vote. Both
applicants answered “Yes.” Mr. Widdowson asked both applicants if they are residents of Worcester County. Mrs.
Ramadan responded “Yes, | own my home.” Ms. Sbih responded that she lives with her parents. Mr. Widdowson
asked the applicants if they alone will be owners of the corporation. Mrs. Ramadan answered “Yes the two of us.” Mr.
Widdowson asked Mrs. Ramadan who is her husband. Mrs. Ramadan answered “Sal.” Mr. Widdowson asked if they




WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES FOR WHISKERS BAR AND GRILL
DECEMBER 16, 2020

file separate tax returns. Mrs. Ramadan did not answer at first but then said “Yes, we file.” Commissioner Esham
asked Mrs. Ramadan if she and her husband filed separate tax returns in 2019. Mrs. Ramadan answered “Yes.” Mr.
Widdowson stated that those documents should be provided to the Board. Continuing, Mr. Widdowson asked if they
have entered into a Lease. Mrs. Ramadan answered “Yes, we did.” Mr. Cosby handed Mr. Payne handed Mr. Coates a
copy of the Lease with the landlord at the current location. Mr. Widdowson asked Mrs. Ramadan why she did not
complete the TAM certification program. Mrs. Ramadan responded that she tried and left a message but no one to
date called her back. Mr. Widdowson stated that he would like to recall the applicants ask further questions to the
applicants before the Board renders a decision. Commissioner Esham accepted Mr. Widdowson’s request.

Commissioner Nichols stated that he is having trouble with the transfer of a Class “B” license and the removal of seats.
Mrs. Payne stated that the total number of seats cannot include the number of bar stools. Commissioner Esham stated
that Ms. Knott testified that the number of seats was 64, which is not lega! and to be legal the number of seats at
tables should be 70 under normal circumstances. Commissioner Nichols asked the applicants about loans and how
they plan to pay for the business. Mrs. Ramadan answered “l don’t know, but my husband will help me with the
money.” Commissioner Nichols asked if her husband would be an owner of the business or the corporation. Mrs.
Ramadan responded “No, he will not be in the business, but as my husband, he will help me as a family business.”
Commissioner Nichols asked how much will your husband loan you for the business?” Mrs. Ramadan answered around
$125,000.” Commissioner Nichols asked Mrs. Ramadan if she will borrow the entire amount from her husband. Mrs.
Ramadan answered “Yes, but it is not a loan, no interest, as it is from my husband.” Commissioner Nichols asked “Is it
a no interest loan?” Mrs. Ramadan answered “No interest, | will pay it back but no interest.” Commissioner Nichols
asked Mrs. Ramadan how her husband would help her in the business. Mrs. Ramadan answered “If | need advice, he
wili help me.” Commissioner Pusey asked Mr. Widdowson who he represents. Mr. Widdowson answered “Rita O’Neil
Enterprises, Inc. T/A Rita’s World of Wine located in the Food Lion Shopping Center. Commissioner Esham stated that
they are 0.6 miles apart. Mrs. Payne stated that Rita’s is a Class “A” B/W/L carry out license. Commissioner Nichols
asked Mrs. Ramadan that the report and her testimony stated that she has experience and could she tell the Board
why she had not been TAM certified with 20 years of experience. Mrs. Ramadan answered “I was going to get
certified, but they didn’t all me back.” Commissioner Nichols stated that in 19 years she was not certified.

Commissioner Pusey added that the Health Department has classes to become certified. Mrs. Payne added that the
classes are virtual. Mrs. Ramadan stated “They didn’t call me back.”

Commissioner Esham asked the applicants if they knew what they are buying and do they understand what this license
is. Continuing, Commissioner Esham asked the applicants if they are buying a Class “B” License and what the Rules and
Regulations are for the License and what they are to do under a Class “B” License. After hesitation, Mrs. Ramadan
answered “Itis serving food.” Commissioner Esham asked the applicants “Do you know what you are buying and what
a licensed restaurant in the State of Maryland requires?” Both applicants responded “I do not.” Commissioner Pusey
asked what type of loan from her husband are they getting. Mrs. Ramadan answered “I don’t know exactly.” Mr.
Coates stated that a person who borrows the money is the owner; in this situation, a spouse is basically in control as a
lender or bank. Mr. Ramadan is not the owner of the business. Mr. Cosby responded “No, and | have discussed this
with my clients as there is nothing wrong with Sal lending the money to the business as it is their business as long as he
is not benefiting from the business.” Commissioner Esham stated that if it is their business, they should be able to
answer the Board’s questions and that bothers him because they cannot answer the questions. Mr. Cosby responded
that the applicants understand that it is a Class “B” License and the food requirements are 51 percent. Continuing, Mr.

Cosby stated that unfortunately, they just didn’t know the Rules. Mr. Cosby stated that this is an established business
and that Ms. Knott would be there to help them.




WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES FOR WHISKERS BAR AND GRILL
DECEMBER 16, 2020

Commissioner Esham asked Mrs Ramadan if she has a bank account Mrs Ramadan responded “I do not have one
now but my daughter has one.” Commissioner Esham stated that her husband, Sal Ramadan, wrote the checks for the
Transfer application and the advertising fee. The checks for the Caterer’s License were written by Ms. Sbih which were
turned in today. Mrs, Payne noted that there were no Check Numbers on the account and it appears to be a new bank
account. Ms. Sbih responded that she never writes checks.

Commissioner Pusey stated that she is confused how the volume of retail sales is not going to change if the retail sales
area is going to be expanded. Continuing, Commissioner Pusey asked “Why do you feel you need to add more
shelving? Ms. Shih answered that the shelving is old and they want to make more open spaces to update the business.
Commissioner Pusey added “But you will be losing seating correct?” Ms. Sbih responded “Yeah.” Commissioner Pusey
asked how long has the business been established. Ms. Knott responded “Over 40 years and the shelving has been
there for over 20 years.” Commissioner Pusey asked the applicants if it is updating or adding more shelving to gain
more retail space. Ms. Sbih responded “More shelf space.” Commissioner Pusey added “It will give you more room for
sales and expand the products.” Commissioner Esham asked Mr. Coates about an email that Mrs. Payne had received
regarding total sales. Mr. Coates stated that the email stated from December 2018 to December 2020 the total sales
were $747,000 and the current owner is in compliance. Mr. Cosby asked the Board if the applicants would keep the
premises the same, would the request be granted. Commissioner Esham stated that the applicants seem to be honest,
they have answered the questions but they are buying a restaurant, not a full wine/liquor store. Continuing,
Commissioner Esham stated that “You are a restaurant and are required to have 70 seats at all times and you don’t
seem to understand that.” The Board is concerned where the money is coming from and the Commissioners have
concerns about ownership that they are not seeing. Commissioner Esham stated that the Board needs to see them.
Commissioner Esham addressed Mrs. Ramadan and asked her when you were a clerk at the 9 Street Market if you
had any violations, you answered “No.” Mrs. Ramadan responded that she told the police officer in the summer that it
was her first time and that she did make the sale. Commissioner Esham asked Mrs. Ramadan if she understood the
question that was asked her earlier. Mrs. Ramadan answered “I didn’t go to court.” Commissioner Esham stated so
you did have a violation? Mrs. Ramadan responded “But | didn’t go to court.” Mr. Widdowson stated that he is
concerned on behalf of his client that both applicants do not understand the Rules and Regulations and that Mrs,
Ramadan is not certified and her daughter sold alcoholic beverages for 5 years and is now only 20 years old. Mr.
Widdowson added that Mrs. Ramadan had a violation 6 months ago. Mr. Widdowson asked the Board if the request
were granted for transfer that the two applicants not be permitted to transfer corporate stock to their husband and or
father. In closing, Mr. Widdowson added that his client is opposed to the changes at the premises and the removal of
16 seats. Mr, Widdowson added that he understands that the changes would require additional approvals and permits
issued from the Fire Marshal and the Health Department and other Worcester County departments. Mr, Cosby
responded that they would not make any changes or modifications without permission from the Board. Continuing,
Mr. Cosby stated that it is obvious that his clients hear the Board’s concerns and they understand now that is a

restaurant and will comply with the law. Mr. Cosby added that he doesn’t see that his clients will need to transfer any
stock without coming to you.

Commissioner Esham stated that Mr. Widdowson is just pointing out very important facts. Mr. Cosby stated that Mr.
Sal Ramadan'’s crimes should not be put to Mrs. Ramadan and her daughter. Continuing, Mr. Cosby stated that “Ms.
Knott has lost her husband and her partner and Ms. Sbih is a bright girl and she wants to run the business. We do
understand your concerns.” Commissioner Esham stated that the Board is not mistreating the applicants but they are
not very knowledgeable about the business; however, they have been very honest. Continuing, Commissioner Esham
stated the Board is concerned that Mr. Sal Ramadan wrote the checks. Commissioner Pusey asked about staffing.
Commissioner Esham stated that the Board does not control staffin ; however, there are concerns about tax returns



WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
MINUTES FOR WHISKERS BAR AND GRILL
DECEMBER 16, 2020

and where the money is coming from in the form of a toan and who is signing the loan. Commissioner Esham added
that it is a restaurant and will remain a restaurant and then asked the appticants if they understood. Both applicants
responded “Yes.” Mr. Coates stated that the restaurant will continue to run as it is presently by the current licensee
should the Board continue the hearing. Ms. Knott answered that she understood. Commissioner Esham stated that
the Board needs a corrected Site Plan that does not show any changes; furthermore, the Board explained the
additional information which needs to be submitted prior to the January meeting. The information includes the
following: Tax returns for the last five years for Shereen Ramadan and Basel Salah Ramadan; Loan documents between
Ocean Pines Spirits. Inc. and Basel Salah Ramadan; Supply the source of money given by Basel Salah Ramadan with
documentation; Agreement of sale for purchase of the restaurant; Revised floor plan with no changes to the liquor
store; and Current financial statement for each applicant. Mr. Coates stated that a motion should be made to continue
the hearing. Commissioner Esham made a motion to continue the hearing until the regularly scheduled hearing on
January 20", Commissioner Nichols seconded the motion. Commissioner Pusey concurred and the motion was
unanimous.

The Board continued the hearing with the following required documentation:

Bt e p
VIOt

l6HonE| 1st | Esham | 2nd | Nichols | Approved: | O] Yes 10 [ no

Restrictions:
BOARD CONTINUED HEARING -

REQUIRED DOCUMENTS PRIOR TO THE JANUARY HEARING: TAX RETURNS
FOR THE LAST FIVE YEARS FOR SHEREEN RAMADAN AND BASEL SALAH

RAMADAN; LOAN DOCUMENTS BETWEEN OCEAN PINES SPIRITS, INC. AND
BASEL SALAH RAMADA; SUPPLY THE SOURCE OF MONEY GIVEN BY BASEL
SALAH RAMADAN WITH DOCUMENTATION; AGREEMENT OF SALE FOR
PURCHASE OF THE RESTAURANT; REVISED FLOOR PLAN WITH NO CHANGES TO
THE LIQUOR STORE; AND CURRENT FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR EACH
APPLICANT.

FURTHER DOCUMENTS WHICH WILL BE REQUIRED IF THE BOARD
APPROVES THE TRANSFER APPLCIATIONS: YEARLY TAX RETURNS; AND

MONTHLY REPORTS ON ALL SALES AND PURCHASES.

Time Hearing Ended: 2:02 p.m.




BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
FOR WORCESTER COUNTY

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Type: Transfer and Stop Liquor Store Renovations 11-20-2020
License No: 576 Class: B Type: Beer-Wine-Liquor
APPLICANT(S): 1. Audie N Knott 2. Tanya D Knott

3. Albert } Robertazzi, Jr. 4,
TRADE NAME: Whisker’s Bar and Grill CORP: AJK Restaurant, Inc.

LOCATION: 11070 Cathelli Road — No. 17, Berlin

RESTRICTIONS: Live entertainment allowed with a maximum of four pieces two nights per week, off sale
of beer, wine and liquor in factory sealed containers, total of nine games allowed, no disc jockey allowed

April Payne, Worcester County Liquor License Administrator, received a request to transfer this license
at the next available Board meeting. Because of this, Mrs. Payne directed Investigator Harold Cook to
visit the property, take pictures of the current state of the property, and inform the license holders that
they are not to make any changes to the shelving in the liquor store. Assuming the transfer is approved
by the Board, the new license holder{s) could then request permission to make changes in the property.
Mrs. Payne also directed Investigator Cook to measure the driving distance between this property and

Rita’s World of Wine, Beer & Spirits, the closest property that has a license for off sale of beer, wine and
liquor.

Investigator Cook visited the property about 11:00 AM on Friday, November 20, 2020. He took the
requested pictures and spoke with Beth Skinoff, Tanya Knott's assistant, informing her that there could
not be any changes made to the liquor store. Ms. Knott was not on the property at the time. Later,
about 11:30 AM, Investigator Cook spoke with Ms. Knott by phone and informed her that there could
not be any changes made to the liquor store, and that the new licensee(s) could discuss their intentions
at the transfer application hearing. Ms. Knott stated that there would not be any changes made to the
property. Shelving changes had not yet begun.

The driving distance between this property and Rita’s World of Wine, Beer & Spirits {License #683) is six
tenths (.6) of a mile.

Harold F. Cook April R. Payne
Board Investigator Liquor License Administrator



TEL: 410-632-1908 {ext. 1120)
FAX 410-532-3008

MEMBERS
WILLIAM E. ESHAM, JR. CHAIRMAN
R CHARLES NICHOLS
MARTY W. PUSEY

BOARD OF ATTOANEY
LICENSE COMMISSIONERS THOMAS K. COATES

LIQUOR LICENSE ADMINISTRATOR
Worcester Qounty o e

GOVERNMENT CENTER
ONE WEST MARKET STREET - ROOM 1201
Snow HiLL, MARYLAND 21863

November 24, 2020

Audie N. Knott, Tanya D. Knott, and Albert J. Robertazzi, Jr.
AJK Restaurant, Inc.

T/A Whisker's Bar and Grill
11070 Cathell Road = No. 17
Berlin, MD 21811

RE: ticense #576
Whisker's Bar and Gril!

Cancellation of Previously Approved Changes
11070 Cathell Road — No. 17/Berlin

Dear Licensees:

The Board of License Commissioners have informed you that you are not to make any changes to the
licensed premises and that it must remain the same as it has been.

if 1 can be of any other assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

FOR THE WORCESTER COUNTY
BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS,

April R. Payne 5
Liquor License Administrator

HFC:ARP

| agree that the property will not be changed in any fashion.

/mﬁm [t- 9420
Tanya D. Kfof Date

Citizens and Government Working Together



BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
FOR WORCESTER COUNTY

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Type: Liquor Store Renovations 10-07-2020
License No: 576 Class: B Type: Beer-Wine-Liquor
APPLICANT(S): 1. Audie N Knott 2. Tanya D Knott

3. Albert ) Robertazzi, Jr. 4,
TRADE NAME: Whisker’s Bar and Grill CORP: AJK Restaurant, Inc.

LOCATION: 11070 Cathell Road — No. 17, Berlin

RESTRICTIONS: Live entertainment allowed with a maximum of four pieces two nights per
week, off sale of beer, wine and liquor in factory sealed containers, total of nine games allowed,
no disc jockey allowed

This property is a bar and grill and liquor store in 4,600 SF of space. The bar and grill side is
about 3,100 SF, including the kitchen, with 130 seats at tables and 20 bar seats. The liquor
store is 1,500 SF.

The licensees request permission to remove the current liquor store shelving and replace it,
including adding shelving in areas around the entry door that currently hold a display table, a
cigarette machine, and two small coolers that hoid soft drinks. They will also move the cash
register station from the south wall to the north wall, add a walk in cooler of about 90 SF in an
area currently occupied by three (3) games, and deactivate and remove the current beer cooler,
The games will be relocated to another space along the east wall. There will be no changes to
the bar and grill area.

The licensees do not request any changes to the current restrictions. {See Above)

Harold F. Cook April R, Payne
Board Investigator Liquor License Administrator




*

Applications Must Be On Original Forms - No Copies Accepted - Must Be Completed IN BLACK INK ONLY!

410-208-3922

Business Phone No. WORCESTER COUNTY
foaived 111380 STATE OF MARYLAND
MP ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LAW

APPLICATION FOR A CLASS_"B"_B//L 7 Day with _ LICENSE
carry-ou
For the use of: \‘I“m WCRW -

{Check one) An Individual 3  Partnership [  Corporation Unincorporated Association (3 Limited Liability Co. O

To the Board of License Commissioners Worcester County. Date _pavBmasR 12— ,20 22

Application is made by the undersigned under the provisions of Article 2B of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended, title “Alcoholic

- Beverages,” for the above license, and the applicant(s) submit(s) and certify(ies) to the following information required by the Article.
Fill in all the blanks:

Applications will NOT be accepted without all Applicant information, including middle name.

1. Applicant(s) 12648 Whisper Trace Drive
(1) Full Name _Shereen Ismail Ramadan Residence_Ocean City, MD 21842
) 8/28/77 Period of Residence
Date of Birth Period of Residence —13 YIS jn Wor. County___23 YTS
Place of Birth __Jerusalem, Israel Naturalized at _ Baltimore, MD Year
Telephone Number _443-944-7684 Race_ Arab American Sex_ F
12648 Whisper Trace Drive
(2)Full Name _Dina Basel Sbih Residence_0cean City. MD 21842

: Period of Residence
Date of Birth 2/8/2000 Period of Residenceﬂin Wor. County_ﬂ_zzi_

Place of Birth __Salisbury, Maryland Naturalized at N/A Year
Telephone Number 443-856-8499 ' Race___Arab American 7 Sex __F
(3)Full Name Residence
. Period of Residence
Date of Birth Period of Residence _________in Wor. County
Place of Birth Naturalized at Year
Telephone Number Race Sex

2. The applicant(s) is/are citizen(s) of the United States, and (if the application is for an individual or a partnership), has/have been for two
years next preceding the filing of this application (a) resident(s) of Worcester County. The applicant(s) (if applying as a qualifying
individual for a corporation) is a registered voter and taxpayer in Worcester County and shall also have resided there for at least two years
prior to the filing of this application. The applicant(s) thus qualified isfare: 1(x ) 2(X ) 3( ) (Check number to correspond with
name(s) listed above.)

3. State the Retail Sales Tax No.: __ 18383306
4. If a corporation, state corporate name and trade name, if any: Ocean Pines Spirits, Inc. t/a Whiskers

If other than a corporation, state trade name to be used: Whiskers Bar and Grill
5. Address of place to be licensed (Give streer number or accurate description}): 11070 Cathell Road - No. 17
Berlin, MD 21811
A. Nearest intersecting street; _Cathell Rd & Rt 589 Approximate distance: 390 feet
B. Tax District where located: __10ird Is this an application for a new license?_ N0
C. Is this a transfer from a present licensee?._Y®8 ____ From Whom?___AJK Restaurant, Inc. d/b/a Whiskers
Kenae ¥ S1h Bar and Grill

(This Board must be furnished releases by the State Comptroller’s Office approving the bulk sales transfer and clearing all tax
accounts before any license will be transferredg
D. Are you represented by an attomey? Whom: _brian P. Cosby Tel. No.: 410-213-9801

Address: _F+0. Box 600, Ocean City, MD 21843




E. Describe premises to be licensed: Restaurant,Bar,Package Store within Pines Plaza Shopping Center

F. If this is a new or proposed building or a building not previously licensed, a copy of the bona fide plans must be filed with this
application or presented at the time of the hearing.

6. State name and address of owner of record of premises: _Pines Plaza Associates, LLC, 600 Reisterstown Road,
Pikesville, MD 21208

b 5 ]

o e

7. Have you ever been:

A. Convicted of a misdemeanor? 1___NO 2___NO 3 ‘ .
B. Adjudged guilty of violating alcoholic beverage laws by a court, administrative agency or Board of License Commissioners?
NO NO E TR R T DR (G
1 2 ~ -3 .
: : s : . NO NO
C. Adjudged guilty of violating gambling laws? 1 2 3
D. Adjudged guilty of any offense against the laws of the United States? 1 ___ NO 2__ NO 3

If so, when and where:

E. Convicted of a felony or offered a plea of nolo contendere to a felony indictment and charge was subsequently accepted by a court?

1 NO 2 NO 3
. . NO NO
8. A. Have you ever held a license for the sale of alcoholic beverages? 1 2 3
If yes, state when and where:
B. If so, has such license been suspended or revoked? 1 N/A 2___N/A 3
If answer is yes, give full details:
C. If so, were you ever found in violation of any alcoholic beverage law? 1 N/A 2__N/A 3
9. Have you ever applied for an alcoholic beverage license in the State of Maryland? 1 NO 2__NO 3

If answer is yes, state when and where:

10. What financial interests do you have in the business to be conducted under this license?

1 607 2 407 3 <
1. Are you financially interested in any other alcoholic beverage business for which a license has been applied for, granted or issued?
NO NO
1 2 3

If so, give details:

12. Ts your wife or husband, as the case may be, a licensee and does her or she have any financial interest in any other alcoholic beverage
business in the State of Maryland? 1 ___NO 2___NO 3

If so, give details:

13. Is there now, or will there be, during the continuance of the license applied for, any other person financially interested in said license or
the business to be conducted thereunder? 1__NO 2 NO 3

I so, state name, address, ielephone no., age, percent of interest and state whether or not an interest is held in any other alcoholic
beverage license:

14. A. Does any manufacturer, brewer, distiller or wholesaler have any financial interest in the premises or business to be conducted under

this license? NO

B. Will any such interest be hereafter conveyed or granted to any such manufacturer, brewer, distiller or whelesaler?
NO

15. Do you now have, or will you hereafter have, any indebtedness or other financial indebtedness, directly or indirectly, to any
manufacturer, brewer, distiller or wholesaler, other than for purchase of alcoholic beverage? NO

16. A. If granted a license, will you conform to all laws and regulations relating to the business in which you propose to engage?
YES D '

i Z F

B. If granted a license, will you agree to keep current all state and local tax obligations including, but not limited to, state sales and use
tax, withholding tax and admissions tax? YES

I/We consent to the Board of License Commissioners being furnished with a copy of my/our arrest record, if any, by any state, local, or

federal law enforcement or judicial agency. App. #1 YES App. #2__1ES App. #3




wopspumo) AW

< [5]=]
">

o0 e ey S04 s S14) 99§ ISPLJO pus povy &w SSANLIM
®

o1
01T IPVIA SIS 18 st

£dutod 3193} g plues L343 Jeg) pue ng 318 JASPIWY 2oyodaac) M) 0] NIN PUE RNV ) J8Y) ME]
JO 1110} 20p T IO IPTM poE T o7 - JO KUp IH\IMI 1Y) U0 WS pus
£unoy) pies ul - T AV _.2852._\!_3& SINENLOM JO
funo) ‘pumilIvgy JO AWS Y 40} pus  Hiqed AimoN ¢ ‘FW FUOIIAY LYHL AJLLEID ATTITH 1

ANgng AmjoN

uopkiodio) Uy pPRH 2HJ0 aneudis

Juaprsaid

(2300003 5I[Us J0/pUv SJUILIIIITe
[vue3suem Jo sanpag) R 23913224 OGO I JIPUN PAINPUOD 3G 0} SINISNY IG) JO
nopwsado 3 of IAPTR SIDVEIN  / SINTRTTADV TTV ANV ANY 40 (RDAI0D IATAOYL

+AYuno?) JENI0H U] S04 PANS[EU B B NOK *D

*£juno?) 131533104 U] Asadoad uso nog g

21834 oM} 10] HTNOY) JASINOA U] PIPISA AN NOL Y
( Jon (X)m

inuamaimbax Saymoio) oJ Jo 1[® 339w nok op Yuady Juapiy pIysjeab ag) v nod J| ¢

sal
ipavog am  suopwguday Pus SN Y PE3J NOK 3A8Y “IIPIOTIS ¥ §V '8
(L]

2digsI0A0 %208 JO wadsad >y 0y nopaodoad of 3apiap nok s Igosd Jega *L
Hqoem x9d sanoy g7
sasaad 29]] 3 no puads nod [[im IWH GINN AMOY IIPOYNI0IS ¥ 5V 9

umap wmapd 83k 31 (x)onN ()X

IPUEAIVA JO NWS A 1)

S| TRAIAIQ OO UL 577 J8 q Jo 3omyd Jag)o Aus u) PAYsT| AeRUTEY 0K MY °§

ON
<uone0|
JRgM PUE HEIS JEYA 1) 05 J) Par 330LAIG INOYOIB JO IES ) 40] ENNY| B PRY 1A nok AvH ‘p

Tep awwad ‘RAJL (IoN ()WA

*PaN0ARI 10 PIJUIP $BE1IAIq D[IOYOD[E JO IS 343 JOJ ITII| ¥ P¥Y IARY NOK JIPITM NS °¢

mp ol ‘RAYL (x)ON ( )RX
Z50EIS PR A Jo sauy ag) ysupeds asuagjo Law jo Lyyn3 pa3pnfps Jo pusilispy

Jo 9ng 3y uy Sugiqued Jo nopuaraad Y Jof 10 $33wA2A3q I}OYOI[E Auk Jo s ) Bujuiarod

smu| 3q3 Supujom Jo Kym3 padpufps u3dq nok vy 10 *LUOH] ¥ JO PIIIATOS U] JaA3 NOK IASH °T

2GS [¥)0) JO JUIMIJ / SRS )0 #

709 7/ 09 Zno4 0) PINEs] N33 A%y Y2018 JO saawys Lowm mofy °]
1amiopduy Jo {30y J3k0jduy Jo $SUPPY
sieak GI Y817 W ‘A3TD U®2d0°3IS YIUTN ‘N ¢
juemiopdmy Jo 20wy
QUTM 9 293¢ IAATH °*3IS Y6
*ON 80pR3g PITLEN 3G ( JON () S DIZIwIEN
obT ILid @i ¢oaoufaTed
*ON AJHBXRE |W]208 quig Jo NwiJ XS g Jo Aeq
ol6l-1%-%1¢ .swummumsuwu ki 11/82/8
"ON 0QdIRL PWO ‘ON IR smol RNUIPEIY Jo por
2¢6£-80C-01% ¥89L-%96—LYY ST
Z%81¢ ape) drz oIPIY ameN

@RfAITD) UB3DQ *1q 20el1] I9dSTUM §9971 UEpEUEY TIBWS] UIVINS
TIAVaGIIEY G T0D01S



..T\n.a.\ﬁ\.nv \o & S wopsspmwmoy)y Ly

—_—

azr® \..Jfﬁ..q;ﬂ.i._enu_u

Aqngd LsjoN

S1§ 1598 FRWO Pus pusy Am SSINLIM
<0 &

DRI W8T JTIWIFES |[& P14
Ajdwod Jou) wy pinom L1 yeyy pus 1% JjAspiy ¥ 2ujodaso] A U] 3N POT SIINTU I3 JEY) ME[
JO ULIO} 30D U) (N0 PFW PUB “ore] T __mm s 5 N JO ABp — . 5. V13 uo g pus

Ayuno)) pyes uy J < - paavaddijjenossad ‘5338334044 JO
funod ‘pusiIBi Jo 3RS 3y J0) pus |} N4 AIBON ¥ ‘TN THOJTE LYHL AJ1LHAD AGTHIN 1
uope20dio)) vl pRY PWO - umsudig

I23anseRIL/AIR 103§
o 3

(5123e0)u0e? 5A[ES JO/PUE SJUIWISE
vsa3susw Jo aapsujaag) 133012434 2)|OYOI(E 24} JIPUR PAIRPHOI 3 0} SEIUISAG Y JO
uop®ado 3 0) ARERI SIIVIIN  /SINTWITHOV TTV ANV ANV 40 (RPDAIOD TAIAOHA

*KUN0) JNSIU0AL, 1) J30A pransda ¥ 2 N0y D)

*AuneY Jasadop uf uadoud tmuo nog ‘g

“SINIA OA) JOJ KJUNOD) JAIEINI0AL U] PIPIF IABY 0K Y
( Jon ( )®aA

suatanubas Supmojjo) J. JO 1% 133w nok op 4uay yuapisay payienh sg aae nod gy g

g3}
Spasog ay 4 suoEingNY pus RNY I Prad 004 AEY JIPIOPI0IS U SV g

0%
ddigssnse naoys § Idyuaiuad g o) uogaodoad uy AP 0ok [ 1Josd JRqAL °L

qoam I8 sanoy Q¢

ssaquaad ) uo puads wof [ Iy YINRE MOL LIPIOYYIOS B EY 9

NP sswapd ‘wh g (Xpon ( )sax

LPUBIAIUY JO WS 3y by
AU FTRIIAIQ HOYOHE ux SRy JEy 42._3._ Jo 3wd Jao Low oy pasasayu) Ajjepusag nok uy g

ON
Zuopeso
1M PUE NS JSYM O] 05 Jf pus 53304342G 2OYOI]W JO F{¥S 3G} J0J VI B PPRY 343 BOK ABH |

‘Wepp wwadiiy] KloN ( }wp

*PINOAL 10 PALIP £3TRIIAIG YOO JO VS Y} 10] IFUIDY ¥ DU IANY NOK JIPIYM ATS ¢

umpassnd AL (L)oN ()WR
JRIWS Py} I Jo suu] 92 supeds sualo ue Jo K)n8 paSpnfpe so purliegy

Jo img ag) u) Injqme? jo vopuarasd Ig 20} Jo $38eaaaaq IjJoqodw Luk Jo a[es gy Sujnisand

sakw] 3 Sunvoja jo A3pn3 padpofpr uaaq nok 2wy S0 ‘AU0a) ¥ JO PRIAU UG J3A2 DOL MR T

SJIBYS [R16) JO JUIIIJ / SIIRYS O #

20% / 0% 4004 0) PINLS) BN IARY XI038 JO SAIS Kuwwr MoOf| |

smioidmy jo @loary Jakofdmy Jo ssappy
sieaf ¢ @i “£31D ueadQ‘eAy eTUdTopRTTUd 9181

amiopdwy jo 3wy
19jaeH ABETTTA

“ON UORRI PIZYVARIEN 3 { JON ( )S3aA paymumsy

V/N
“ON Hpndag epog qaagg Jo 2wid g g Jo eq
£€C6-LS-%1T ad “£inqsITes Fi 0002/8/2
*oN Wogdap ], PO ‘oN anoydap | awoyy 2IUIPEIY JO PoMIS
¢26£-802~-01Y 66%8-958-LYYy 0¢
g1z P02 drz TIMEY uwn

@A ‘4310 ueadp +aq @oea] 13dsTYM g¥9ZT VTGS T9sed ®TulqQ
ITAVaiZdV §3G 10018




WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
TRANSFER OF LOCATION OR ASSIGNMENT OF LICENSE

The purpose of this application is to:
(a) transfer LOCATION from

To

(b) transfer or ASSIGN from AT E RESTHURANT . 1w,

To_QAc eme Pinpg< SPIBITS —

[/We, the Transferors, do hereby make oath in due form of law that law that I/'we have fully
complied with all provisions of law and all regulations during the time that my/our license for the above-
named premises has been in effect and that no indictment or complaint is pending against me/us or any of
my/our employees in any court of this State or before the Board of License Commissioners, and that I/we
do hereby consent to the transfer (or cancellation) of said license to be the above-named Transferee.

a
s
AS WITNESS my/our hand(s) and seal(s) this 3 day of _ N es S S L. 22~

ANYA N oY

Pegoibawr Mol Rzsrpvpsr (SEAL)

tHe,
(SEAL)

STATEOF V' ™A [ ,COPNTY OF __ L~ 2V < e
I hereby certify that on this 2 day of Ne=S A b 20 2, personally

appeared _ TE g o— iCo =& and made oath in due form of law that the above
statement is hi@cﬂdeed.

AS WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

S
Notary Public >
My Commission expires: | = l % / >
STATE OF , COUNTY OF
I hereby certify that on this day of , 20 , personally
appeared and made oath in due form of law that the above
statement is his’her act/deed.

AS WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

Notary Public
My Commission expires:
STATE OF , COUNTY OF
{ hereby certify that on this day of , 20 , personally
appeared and made oath in due form of law that the above
statement is his/her act/deed.

AS WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

Notary Public
My Commission expires:



1/We hereby authorize the Comptroller, his duly authorized deputies, inspectors and clerks, the Board of License Commissioners of
" Worcester County, its duly authorized agents and employees, any peace officer of Worcester County, to inspect without warrant, the
premises upon which said business is to be conducted, and any and all parts of the building in which said business is to be conducted, at any

and all hours, and further state that I/We have personally obtained the signatures of the ten citizens to the certificate which is a part
hereof.

(Extract from the law: If any affidavit or oath required under the provisions of this Act shall contain any false statements, the

offender shall be deemed guilty of perjury, and upon indictment and conviction thereof shall be subject to the penalties provided by
the law for that cxime.)

Give name(s) and address(es) of officers: 12648 Whisper Trace Drive

Shereen Ismail Ramadan President Ocean City, MD 21842
name titl id
Ll L 12648 Whisper Trace r?iwigc &
Dina Basel Sbih Secretary/Treasurer QOcean City, MD 21842
{name) (title) (residence)
(name) (title) (residence)
If applicant is a Corporation, President or Vice-President must sign: All Applicant§ must sign:

1. ") /

/ ! @ ii(Signature of applicants/
P 2, b«/\.&

mms. or Vice-Pres.) / / (Signature of applicant)

> (Signature of applicant)
STATE oF__\\ ""\l‘\—é " COUNTY OF &2 8 v 8 L TO WIT:
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the 3 ‘{_‘c—iay of oS A b , 20 22, before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of
v\“ aadiSN L"“""& personally appeared S lw/eo += el h"‘“"‘ ——

the applicant(s) named in the foregoing application, and made oath in due form of law that the statements therein are true to the best of
his/their knowledge and belief.

WITNESS my hand and notasial seal, >

NOTARY PYBLIC

(Seal) o e, F¥ivt (of § [aa

STATEOF__ Y\ & [~ 2 . COUNTY OF __( > Sv e {4’ TO WIT:
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the 3 ,’—d—ay of N L"’, 20 2:"‘, before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of

A, TS > personally appeared D o~ (e 5 f 3.5

the applicant(s) named in the foregoing application, and made oath in due form of law that the statements therein are true to the best of

his/their knowledge and belief. i—/
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.

(Seal) V‘—«-—‘ o Fiy - ( c:-l Ng ng_c;f'

STATE OF COUNTY OF ~ 1 TO WIT:
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the day of » 20 . , before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of

personally appeared

the applicant(s) named in the foregoing application, and made oath in due form of law that the statements therein are true to the best of
his/their knowledge and belief.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.

NOTARY PUBLIC
(Seal)



STATEMENT OF OWNER OF PREMISES REQUIRED IN CONNECTION WITH
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LAW OF MARYLAND
IYWE HEREBY CERTIFY, That I am/we the owner(s) of record of the property known as _i2 1T 16 Ciges
CLAZA SHorpine CINTEa {076 C ATHBLL Reéap , Re 21
named in the aforegoing application made to the Board of License Commissioners under the Alcoholic B'everage Laws of Maryland; that Y/we assent to the
granting of the license applied for; that I/we hereby authorize the State Comptroller, his duly authorized deputies, inspectors and clerks, the Board of License
Commissioners for Worcester County, its duly anthorized agents and employees, and any peace officer of such county to inspect and search, without warrant, the

premises upon which the business is to be cond , and any and arts of the building in whigh said business iszw:iucted, at any and all hours.
WITNESS ur/m (s) this day of Qe 20 20

(seal) (seal)
(seal) (seal)

STATE OFﬂM‘/ /mj C2UNTY OF gﬁ/}é,ﬂl A€ TO WIT:

THIS C , Thaton the _//_day of /D¢V8M48~ 3030 , before the subscriber, 2 Notgry Public-of the State of
LYY (o A personally appeared <272 ' E A e/;&/lﬁ ‘2(1901‘

.\\\\\

and acknowledged the exe,él@l_:v' g statement to be O y / act.
WITNESS my ;ﬁ@:@d notarial
(Seal) Sk T2 NOTARY PUBLIC
b —
(The following certificates rmfs;Q)c t&ﬂ?&«\ é;en persons.)
SIGNA OBTAINED BY THE RESIDENT, IF APPLICATION IS FOR CORPORATION.

We the undersigned reputable cmzens (real estate owners, registered voters with Worcester County and reside within the tax
district in which the business covered by the aforegoing application is to be conducted) certify that each of us has been personally
acquainted with the applicant for the length of time indicated after our respective names; that we have examined the application of the
applicant and that we have good reascn to believe that all of the statements contained in said application are true,-and that we are familiar with
the premises upon which the proposed business is to be conducted and we believe such premises are suitable for the conduct of the
business of retail dealer in alcoholic beverages, and that we are of the opinion that the applicant is a suitable person to obtain the license

applied for: Length of time acquainted with applicant(s). If not
(Print name above signature) Address acquainted prjor to application filing, indicate

W May_ Z : Votmg Residence “Just Met” (All three blanks must be filled in.)
ax District

MA'R/< - /5’1& Addressofpropertyowned L O3 Sl I/Q A@pﬂ— Aﬁpp.3

m Tax Districta3 App. L-usJ:&J'Apg 2 Jugtefpp. 3
Address of property owned _&L!.#L;ﬂy_&b 2% 27
WP a

W’ Tax District.3 YT @%:M‘ PP3—
2 Address of property owned ! r—z; >
n Boddand E“” ﬁ!"

Tax District .
Address of property owned
S
Tax District WA@
Address of property owned 19 Mftﬁy%y FL 21Xl
Tax District <& App. lM‘l:Sp. P g dpp 3
Address of property ownedﬂ.W&L_ﬁ_&l&[
Tax District .3 App. 1. I 2_Q'ES}WApp 3
Address of property owned Y

Tax District =2 App. FSHAes Ap’p %App K S
Address of property owned 2 QRAUBY 8. BRerltw

Tax District. 2 App. WJlesé e\ App. App. 3
Address of property owned : &,

Dpedies S<iGh2e/?

Tax District 2 # App. 1 App. 254SHAa ApP. 3
Address of property owned v
n Q Tax District 3 App. App. 2 Jhgbmalpp. 3
N Address of property owned

PReS Tax District =3 t%ﬁﬁeh Agp. %Jd \pp.3———
Address of property owned _L‘Lﬁfniﬂl 7 /A




BASEL SALAH RAMADAN 12/ 70, 5
12648 WHISPER TRACE DR DATE—“—I#LZ—L 001

ngﬁTY MD 21842

oroer or_ \W Orcester (ouaty |$ (o0.0D
_Six_laundved - S\y dullars  */m DOLLARS
Shore
Unite
Bank
Cood things arm hoppening here *

052100532 LOLLZBBS?O1 2004

BASEL SALAH RAMADAN 2002

12648 WHISPER TRACE DR DATE ”/’2,/2020

OCEAN CITY MD 21842

PAY TO THE

ORDER OF VN OYC esX v CO\M\‘\'\»! J$ ZS. 00
‘fWenh/l - Ave dollars °%iee ¢ DOLLARS

Shore
Sntes
Bank
Cood chings are happening here® - c S——

—

1:05210083 20 wLOLA2BAS?0v 2002




Applications Must Be On Original Forms - No Copies Accepted - Must Be Completed IN BLACK INK ONLY!

410-208-3922 ATERERIS UENSS

Business Phone No. WORCESTER COUNTY
Recoued B30 STATE OF MARYLAND
ARY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LAW
APPLICATION FORACLASS_8  Ruwl. LICENSE

CATERER 'S Lic BNsE
For the use of: “w&m“

{Check one) An Individual () Partnership Corporation ¥ Unincorporated Association O Limited Liability Co. Q

To the Board of License Commissioners Worcester County. Date Dfcamasa, 4 ,20 20

Application is made by the undersigned under the provisions of Article 2B of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended, title “Alcoholic

Beverages,” for the above license, and the applicant(s) submit(s) and certify(ies) to the following information required by the Article.
Fill in all the blanks:

Applications will NOT be accepted without all Applicant infolrination including middle naﬁ(‘e; e

1. Applicant(s) 648 Whisper Trace D
1 MD 21842
(1) Full Name Shereen Ismail Ramadan Residence Ocean City, : .
- 8/28/77 ) ) Period of Residence
Date of Birth Period of Residence —15 yra in Wor. County— 25 YIS
; MD
Place of Birth Jerusalem, Israel Naturalized at Baltimore, Year
443-944-7684 Arab American F
Telephone Number Race 1y 548 Whisper Trace Drive Sex
(2)Full Name _Dina Basel Sbih Residence . Ocean City, M|]=J 0318;;2 -
eriod of Residence
Date of Birth 2/8/2000 Period of ResidenceN_L, io TS in Wor. County_ 20 Y8
Place of Birth Salisburv ; MD Naturalized at B - Year
Telephone Number __443-856-8499 Race_ Arab American _Sex
(3) Full Name Residence
i Period of Residence
Date of Birth Pericod of Residence —— in Wor. County
Place of Birth Naturalized at Year
Telephone Number Race Sex .

2. The applicant(s) is/are citizen(s) of the United States, and (if the application is for an individual or a partnership), has/have been for two
years next preceding the filing of this application (a) resident(s) of Worcester County. The applicant(s) (if applying as a qualifying
individual for a corporation) is a registered voter and taxpayer in Worcester County and shall also have resided there for at least two years
prior to the filing of this application. The applicani(s) thus qualified is/are: 1 ) 2(x ) 3( ) {Check number to correspond with
name(s) listed above.)

3. State the Retail Sales Tax No.;___ 18383306

4. If a corporation, state corporate name and trade name, if any: Ocean Pines Spirts, Inc. t/a Whiskers
Whiskers Bar and Grill

11070 Cathell Road - No. 17
Berlin, MD 21811

A. Nearest intersecting street: CSthcll g o Approximate distance:—MJ0 feet

B. Tax District where located: Third Is this an application for a new license? .— .

AJK Restaurant, INc. d/b/a Whiskers

S‘\") Bar and Grill

(This Board must be furnished releases by the State Comptroller’s Office approving the bulk sales transfer and clearing all tax
accounts before any license will be transferred.)

D. Are you represented by an attomey? Whom: Lt L L Tel. No.: ettt
Address: P.0. Box 600, Ocean City, MD 21843

If other than a corporation, state trade name to be used:

5. Address of place to be licensed (Give street number or accurate description):

C. Is this a transfer from a present iicensee?ﬂ__._From Whom?




E. Describe premises to be licensed: _Restaurant,Bar,Package Store within Pines Plaza Shopping Center’

F. If this is a new or proposed building or'a bi}ilc,ﬁ;}ﬁ' rﬁ:{}gfe?iotl(sly jiqéhsﬁd, £ <y of the bona fide plans must be filed with this - -
application or presented at the time of the hearig. =~ ~ A )

Pines Pl Associates, LLC, 600 Relsterstown Road
6. State name and address of owner of record of premises: s t-aza Asso ? .

Pikesville, MD 21208 g, wg L e ) :
7. Have you ever been: a T T
A. Convicted of a misdemeanor? 1 No 2 No 3 LI TH|
B. Adjudged guilty of violating alcoholic beverage laws by a court, administrative agency or Board of License Commissioners?
1 NO 2_ NO o . S < "‘* - ,{ r g S ',,', ;.‘.:‘ : SEA “'-t;'
C. Adjudged guilty of violating gambling laws? 1. NO 2. NO 3
D. Adjudged guilty of any offense against the laws of the United States? 1 NO 2___NO 3

If so, when and where;

E. Convicted of a felony or offered a plea of nolo contendere to a felony indictment and charge was subsequently accepted by a court?
1 NO 5 NO

3
8. A. Have you ever held a license for the sale of alcoholic beverages? 1 o 2 LY 3
If yes, state when and where:
B. If so, has such license been suspended or revoked? 1. N/A 2 N/A 3
If answer is yes, give full details:
C. If so, were you ever found in violation of any alcoholic beverage law? 1 N/A 2 N/A 3
9. Have you ever applied for an alcoholic beverage license in the State of Maryland? 1 NO 2 No 3
If answer is yes, state when and where:
10. What financial interests do you have in the business to be conducted under this license?
1 602 9 40% 3~

11. Are you financially interested in any other alcoholic beverage business for which a license has been applied for, granted or issued?
1 NO 2 NO 3

If so, give details:

12. Is your wife or husband, as the case may be, a licensee and does her or she have any financial interest in any other alcoholic beverage

N
business in the State of Maryland? 1 a 2 ° 3

If so, give details:

13. Is there now, or will there be, during the continuance of the license applied for, any other person financially interested in said license or
the business to be conducted thereunder? 1 O 2 No 3

If so, state name, address, telephone no., age, percent of interest and state whether or not an interest is held in any other alcoholic
beverage license:

14. A. Does any manufacturer, brewer, distiller or wholesaler have any financial interest in the premises or business to be conducted under
this license? ___NO

B. Will any such interest be hereafter conveyed or granted to any such manufacturer, brewer, distiller or wholesaler?
NO -

15. Do you now have, or will you hereafter have, any indebtedness or other financial indebtedness, directly or indirectly, to any
manufacturer, brewer, distiller or wholesaler, other than for purchase of alcoholic beverage? —

16. A. If granted a license, will you conform to all laws and regulations relating to the business in which you propose to engage?
YES vesevs

] - .
- e o~ - L

A . ~ o
- o ™ L .4 o orey Jl-!— T

N
LR e - %

B. If granted a license, will you agree to keep current all state and local tax obligations including, but not limited to, state sales and use
tax, withholding tax and admissions tax?—__YES

I/We consent to the Board of License Commissioners being furnished with a copy of my/our arrest record, if any, by any state, local, or
federal law enforcement or judicial agency. App. #1 — YES App. #2 _ XES App. #3




wandxg vopssymmo) A

S
\\u\\r

S Am
B ) %EA%H $191 (%35 [SPIIO PU¥ pusy Am SSANLIM

Ind SmoN

TRIAY PP HUABNTS [[¥ G4
f1dwod 35} uy pmoas £aq) Jeq) pus 30.0 a8 APV Suzodaio) g wy §1I8) PUN LIS G 1Y) ME|
JOULI0J 0P U] RO IPSW BB ‘¢ IT° oy T vy 30 Asp £ U0 NWS pUs

== poanaddV uNERIOM JO

Kuno) pvs uf ey + ———r
Lunoy) ‘pusidiviy Jo NWS I 10} pUE H) .ﬂhﬁﬂbgz-?gﬂhétg.ﬂﬂg—

wopesodto) 8 PRH 3O
JURpESaId

(SPRNT0 SIUS L0/pUN HUIWINTY

[epaSvavu Jo aapapa)) 3503d)) 388I3A3G HIOYOIHE AP JIPUN PAINPUS) A 0} FITFER] 3G JO
uopssado 3y 0) IAPTRI SLIVEINGD / SINAWITADY TTV ANV ANV 40 (RDAJ0D IAA0YUL

~£)UN0Y) JISIILOAL TF J0A PARISIEM B B ROA D
*£1000)) 12y53330 44, 0f Ksadoad uso nop g
1834 OAL) J0) A3UDOD) SIS0 W] PIPISIE 3A¥Y RO Y

( Jon (08X

 imuswmasmbas Snpuofo} 3 o 11w 1331 noK op YuaBy J0IPIY PIYIVAD I e nok J| 6

sax
Lpanog 3q JO suogein3ay pus SIOY Y PR 50K ANY ‘P00 € 5V '3

209
2dryessumo 32038 Jo 33w1u2053d aq 03 woprodosd u) 3ALIP BOK (14 J0sd JEUM 'L

yaon 1ad sanoy ¢J
asenmasd pasnady) 2 wo prads nok (1A WY YINID K04 ‘IIPIOPIIE 8 5V 9

wwep aseapd kg1 (Don ( )mx

Jpusihisiy Jo S 3 W
_!ﬂuaﬂin:asidsiu-:a=£.na!s:onil;:!:?uzs!SEﬁ:binsas!&9:‘d

ON  ;wopwor
.-....E-s%.ﬂ:aizi-%ﬁ%..&..?s!ﬁ8.8._8__-...3.53..&2-: »

=il

Teepassad k)l Go)oN { IRA

PANOA 20 PITIP 53B0IAIG FOROI(Y JO I{ES AP 10J AN ¥ PUY IAVY NOK PPIA NWS €

“peppandsig (¥joN ( )WA

50 paiu() 3G Jo suw] ag) Jsupels asuago Lus Jo Aym3 pa3pafps o povikiEy
Joms M n.?i&ﬁ%gﬂgnﬂsukﬂgig?aeslue!g
saug 2 Supwios Jo K3 padpn{ps 3aq 00K IANY 20 *ATORJ ¥ JO PRAANOD U3 Jas3 BOL IATH T

S2UTS [530) J0 JUIUI / SMWS JO
z09 / 09

ZJ0o& of panssy 023q Javy Y30)8 Jo sarvye Kovm MoH ‘]

yuamkordng jo vy sakopdmg Jo sSPPY
saeak G Z¥8127 @H “43TD uBadQ ‘35 YIUN "N ¥
jmambopdmy Jo 381l
auTM ® I99d 2I9NIEW IS UI6
*oN BOBIRd paumen g ( JON (N STL pTIEN
06996162 @M1 ‘?I0WT3ITed
‘ON A)D3IG [FPOS quIg Jo 3wy wg - wagjoasg
6T61-15-%17 Teeas] ‘weTesnIdl 4 LL/82/8
‘oN suoqdip L PWO *oN 300RdIp L, SmoH 00IPPNY JO Pord
226£-80Z-01¥ ¥89L—9Y6=-ENY <1
9817 apoddrz INPDPIY JmeN

@i 43T ueedQ AQ @deal I9dSFYM gy9T1 UEPEEEY TFEWSI ua8adys
IRVIHIEAVESETIOND0IS



e ..!\ﬁ\h \o\\ ssaapdxy copsymmo)) AW

T

oA, ey I Avp ) Q SIQ [%35 [SPWO Pee pusy Aw SSANLIM

N URIG) IPST HIIWIAKS |8 sk

£pdwod 1383 Uy Poos £3G) J8E PUE 0 I8 JASPITY 3ujoBatol P U] $128) PUS LI IG WD am

JO WLI0J 0P T} YIRO PV RUE = 0T° /o] JO AW ||.._m _ﬁ $I7) N0 WS pus
wadd¥ & SISO JO

Ayuno) pies oy 7 i P
Auno)) ‘pusiAISy JO NS A Joypuk M— o_m._n.-ﬁlez L4 Bﬁ%&ﬂﬂ JVHL AJLIYIAD AGINTH 1

lqng ListoN

P aumuadig
ARG
(5)9%1u0) IS JO/PUE SuHNIAITe

[sis98vusm Jo JABTPUY) 33| 236.1343q H{IOYOIT 33 JIPAR PAINPA0D 3] 0} SIANY 3T JO
uopeado g1 03 3ARYRS SLIVIINGD / SINFWIATIOV TTV NV ANY JO (FIAJ0D FAACHd

uogwlodio)) U] PRH PO
ZaInswel]l/A1el9I08g

*£IUN0Y) JAINOA U] JA)0A PAIASITI B B NOK 7D

*£yuno:) 1o oy Auadesd ome nox g

51834 0M) S0 K1UN0Y) 1)5I2104A DY PIPISI AEY NOJ Y
(Rion ( =X

snnamasnbas Supuoqiof ay3 Jo JIs 123w 0ok 0p vuady juapisay paytsab ay) a8 nok J1 6

sax
pasog 3y) Jo suonEinE PuE SHNY Y PEM 10K 3A8Y “SIPIOPII0IS ¥ 5V §

Z0%
sdiqssanso 320)s jo 3dwyuadsad am 03 nopsodoad uy apIp nok s 3goad Jeqms °L

¥eamn xad sanoy (¢
ssespmaud pasuad)| 2y uo puads nok [[a ALY GONW MOY ‘JIPIOMPI0E ¥ 5V 9

‘uuep seapd ‘2L ( koN ()84

Jpuniiegy Jo NN 3y Uy
;WY IBwA2A9 J[[OYOAT W S¥Y JuG) sEIULD] JO 20w saqy0 Aow uy paysaAul )vpPuvay nofaay ‘s

ON
SUON%I0|
JEYM PUN JJTIS IEGM OF 08 Jf PUN 533819434 HIOYOI(W JO I¥S I 10) 35U PR 4943 nOK IASH P

‘mapassad wA g1 ION ( IRA

“PAOAIL 20 PIIP SITWIIAI 0RO JO IS IQ) J0J IFTIN] ¥ PIY 3A8Y 0ok IQIYM NWS

Hwep assapd ‘sakgf (X)oN ()R
259G PaHOn 31 JO sMw] I JsujeBe suagjo Aux Jo K33 padpa(pe Jo puELIEY

10 ms 2y uj Sojquss jo uonuasaad Ay Joj 10 $23¥1243q HOYoI[e Kuw Jo 3yus 3y} Buptiaacd

saeg 3y Supejopa Jo HH{jud paSpafpe naaq nok 24y 10 ‘KU0PJ ¥ JO PADJANCD U 1343 nofk sAvH T

SIUIRYS [§30) JO JBAIIG / SMINYS JO

v / 0 1004 0} PINSS) BIAG JARY 3046 JO SIINYS Auwm Mo ]
wamioidmy Jo piury Jakodmy Jo SSUPPY
814 ¢ @ ‘£31) ue2dQaay eTydTapeTIUd 9181
yuawfopdurg jo 2814
J9qaeH 28BTTTA
"oN uopipnad PazjRInIUN M { YON { )S3X pamrenisN
V/N
‘oN NG 1¥1908 Qg Jo PR g g Jo %d
£L56-L5-H1T @H ‘AIngsTTES 3 0002/8/2
*oN uoydIR [, PO "ON JU0YdI |, FWOH 2uppENY Jo Popad
T¢6£-802-0TY 66%8-959-CYY 114
apo) dyz NuUIpEY JWIN

IY817 MA°43IF) ueedQ *1Q 99®al I°dsTyM 8y9ZT YFAS To5Bd ®UTd
TIAVGIIav daq10m001s



WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS

TRANSFER OF LOCATION OR ASSIGNMENT OF LICENSE

The purpose of this application is to:
(a) transfer LOCATION from

To

» transfer or ASSIGN from __ AJK Restaurant, Inc.

To Ucean Pines SpIrits, Inc.

I/We, the Transferors, do hereby make oath in due form of law that law that I'we have fully
complied with all provisions of law and all regulations during the time that my/our license for the above-
named premises has been in effect and that no indictment or complaint is pending against me/us or any of
my/our employees in any court of this State or before the Board of License Commissioners, and that I/we
do hereby consent to the transfer (or cancellation) of said license to be the above-named Transferee.

y N o
AS WITNESS my/our hand(s) and seal(s) this ' Y day of e conton , 20 .

Ve VI Y a (SEAL)
anya tt

President - AJK Restaurant, Inc. (SEAL)

(SEAL)

STATEOF N~ ol b COUNTY ORI =V en 4—v i
1 1 < W
I hereby certify that gn this cl ‘l-—s day of ke < , 20 , personally

appeared _ [P~ ~ and made oath in due form of law that the above
statement is his’her act/deed.
AS WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.
>
Notary Public /
My Commission expires: [~ / 3 [>e2-t
STATE OF , COUNTY OF
I hereby certify that on this day of , 20 , personally
appeared and made oath in due form of law that the above
statement is histher act/deed.
AS WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.
Notary Public
My Commission expires:
STATE OF , COUNTY OF
Fhereby certify thatonthis _______ dayof 5 20 » personally
appeared and made oath in due form of law that the above
statement is his/her act/deed.

AS WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

Notary Public
My Commission expires:



© UWe hereby authorize the Comptroller, his duly authorized deputies, inspectors and clerks, the Board of License Commissioners of
. Worcester County, its duly authorized agents and employees, any peace officer of Worcester County, to inspect without warrant, the
premises upon which said business is to be conducted, and any and all parts of the building in which said business is to be conducted, at any

and all hours, and further state that I/We have personally obtairied the signatures of the ten citizens to the certificate which is a part
hereof.

(Extract from the law: If any affidavit or oath required under the provisions of this Act shall contain any false statements, the

offender shall be deemed guilty of perjury, and upon indictment and conviction thereof shall be subject to the penalties provided by
the law for that crime.)

Give name(s) and address(eg‘:)-o'i‘:gfﬁcer?':_ Y . 12648 Whisper Trace Drive
’ ' T Ocean City, MD 21842
Shereen Ismail Ramadan i President
— ¢ (vitle) 12648 Whisper 'f?ei‘ggmf))rive
Dina Basel Sbih Secretary/Treasurer Ocean City, MD 21842
{name) (title} (residence)
(name) (title) (residence)

If applicant is a Corporation, President or Vice-President must sign: Allﬂ;mﬁ must sign:

I —== ™
t - W]_g‘mmre of applicant)
f \4 2 .

(Signature of Pres. or Vice-Pres.)

(Signature of applicant)

3.

(Signature of applicant)
STATE OF_ P v > COUNTY OF A°> =V «» +=~ TO WIT:

B
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the g day of_P2=" Yot 9022 pefore the subscriper, a Notary Public of the State of

adihe i S > personally appeared S~ h &V —=~ > h < P

the applicant(s) named in the foregoing application, and made oath in due form of law that the statements therein are true to the best of
his/their knowledge and belief.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal. ~—

NOTARY PUBLIC

(Seal) W cmn | Fp B e T
STATEOF_Wv Vel ~ % = COUNTY OF &> =V =+ TO WIT:
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the r\!— day of bacao e , 20 % before the subscriber, 2 Notary Public of the State of
v “"‘”’é' personally appeared U\L\ e— %‘—r - 5 l7: -

the applicant(s) named in the foregoing application, and made oath in due form of law that the statements therein are true to the best of
his/their knowledge and belief.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal. e

NQTARY PUBLIC
(Seal) (/\,L_’ e \1:?—](_11\“ l°7$/)—-6 D S
STATE OF _ COUNTY OF TO WIT:
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the day of. »20 — , before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of

personally appeared

the applicant(s) named in the foregoing application, and made oath in due form of law that the statements therein are true to the best of
his/their knowledge and belief.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.

NOTARY PUBLIC
(Seal)



STATEMENT OF OWNER OF PREMISES REQUIRED IN CONNECTION WITH
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LAW OF MARYLAND
I/'WE HEREBY CERTIFY, That I am/we the owner(s) of record of the property known as __Unit 10, Pines Plaza
Shopping Center, 1 1070’ Cathell Road, Berlin, MD q
named in the aforegoing application made to the Board of License Commussioners undcr the Alcoholic Beverage Laws of Maryland; that I/we assent to the
granting of the license apphied for; that I'we heteby authorize the State Comptroller, his duly authorized deputies, inspectors and clerks, the Board of License
Commissioners for Worcester County, its duly authorized agents and employees, and any peace officer of such county to inspect and search, without warrant, the
premises upon which the business is to be conducted, and any and all parts of the building 1n which said business is to be conducted, at any and all hours.

WITNESS, our my hand(s) and seal(s) this day of 20—
(seal) N (seal)
oy R SOOI O V6 (o
STATE OF COUNTY OF TO WIT:
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the day of , 20 , before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of
personally appeared
and acknowledged the execution of the aforegoing statement to be act,
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.
(Seal) NOTARY PUBLIC

(The following certificates must be signed by at least ten persons.)

SIGNATURES MUST BE OBTAINED BY THE RESIDENT, IF APPLICATION IS FOR CORPORATION.

We the undersigned reputable citizens (real estate owners, registered voters with Worcester County and reside within the tax
district in which the business covered by the aforegoing application is to be conducted) certify that each of us has been personally
acquainted with the applicant for the length of time indicated after our respective names; that we have examined the application of the
applicant and that we have good reason to believe that all of the statements contained in said application are true, and that we are familiar
with the premises upon which the proposed business is to be conducted and we believe such premises are suitable for the conduct of the

business of retail dealer in alcoholic beverages, and that we are of the opinion that the applicant is a suitable person to obtain the license

applied for: Length of time acquainted with applicant(s). If not

{Print name above signature Address acquainted prior to application filing, indicate
Name Voting Residence “Just Met.” (Al three blanks must be filled in.)
Tanyq DKootk Tax Dristriot 23
ax District
/‘7 M“’ Q M Address of pro owned
KoReN DBog et P

aRE Tax District App. gt :

‘Address of property owned o{ ) :
ﬂi 5 ézﬁf’ ax District .3 App. l,_.)(&ﬂ&.a. App. Z,JM App.3

Address of property owned —Z&) 7 CpffER vi pdi 2. Loezd fonst, 2B 21EL)

= (et

Tax District ,g pp. 3
ﬂ""—' Address of property owned 12 19 QIW

App. IM App 2Jﬂﬁlwl: App.3
Tax District

.3

Address of property owned ﬁp‘% % %ﬁ%}l&)l
Tax District 3 App. 1_judet App. 2 JuSbet) App. 3

: Ag:ixdrelsss o(tE 1o owned o 2z b y

ZCEl Laple P2
’)’}ﬂﬂ/“aj; ‘E_EOM Tax District _3 #M\lz J.«S!%App 3
Address of property owned _& L7 1V, el 35—-! T £/

Tax District 3 App. e App. 3
Address of property owned M %m@

Tax District 38 7WJ'S”*’£;¢;P_;‘W_&_’APP l\fghﬂgi:}\pp. 231.s;tmdApp.3

Address of property owned

Tax District
Address of property ow

nhnglrn Ve

Y]
,'J ,“U’S‘/g; ¥ Tax District _3 MApp ZJM App. 3
‘?‘_%f— Address of property ownedL_Zét_écaZ._ka_&gl_Lm—.
Debhie e

Tax District £ App 1 H@M App.3
NLM&.‘%{JZIAJ__ Address of property owned




<
e
-

.m,

- e

i e
-
—
e

/ »

5 "

‘o \

o~

fv ' WA :‘ A”nu-.m

u D { m

ﬂ v ,v. | 1 M
| by ol

=, ) KO A
) ! v ,4 AN ﬂov.,u.,a...
tp ' ' ot o . “JJ@
b m A , o ,.ﬁ.m,
?If. : ' w_.ﬁ



2 [

Licensed Establishments (LE)
Off Premise Sale
® NEW
@ Yes - Beer Wine & Liquor
@
o

@© Not Permitted

Q Buffer = 1 Mile

Yes - Beer & Wine

Yes - Beer or Wine

5%

WHISKER'S BAR /11 OCEAN
e PINES
AND GRILL
576 /°Q A \in Cr€ 4
~ PLAZATAPATIA” / MW7 oA
¢ 546 ]

SOUTHSIDE

£/ @ ASIAN—F

DELI

, ¥ ASIAN
RITA'S WORLD OF WINE,” CUISINE (548
BEER'& SPIRITS 719

683

©

RESTAURANT

e

e

_/@TAYLOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD

OCEAN RESQRTS
GOLF CLUB

726
@
'40'/(/'/78 Ry

Worcester County Board of License Commissioners

W+ rE
Transfer Application - Whisker's Bar and Grill No. 576 %S%
11070 Cathell Road, Berlin, Maryland 21811

Development Review & Permitting - Technical Services Division - December 2020



] Licensed Establishments (LE) I\
Off Premise Sale
Cathell Rd

NEW

Yes - Beer Wine & Liquor
Yes - Beer & Wine

Yes - Beer or Wine

D
CHONCN N

Not Permitted

D Buffer = 1 Mile

DENOVO'S
TRATTORIA
GRILLZ T >
N /843 z (6
ASIAN a ! o
e L SoUTHSIDE DELI /|2
CUISINE : 5
710 N 5486 o
TAYLOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD 5 @
RESTAURANT G
5 / 549 © o
2 s PINES PUBLIC
g /< HOUSE & EATERY
=] 887/~
@] o
Emory Dr/O /&
9 g
Q
2 *
o
<
¢
-~

WOODLANDS
RESTAURANT

70;%
N

Worcester County Board of License Commissioners y @E

Transfer Application - Whisker's Bar and Grill No. 576
11070 Cathell Road, Berlin, Maryland 21811

Development Review & Permitting - Technical Services Division - December 2020



Licensed Establishments (LE)
Off Premise Sale

NEW

Yes - Beer Wine & Liquor

Yes - Beer & Wine

Yes - Beer or Wine

Not Permitted

CNONCON N

WHISKER'S BAR
AND GRILL
576

®

Worcester County Board of License Commissioners y %N%E

Transfer Application - Whisker's Bar and Grill No. 576 e |
11070 Cathell Road, Berlin, Maryland 21811

Development Review & Permitting - Technical Services Division - December 2020



|| Whiskers Bar & Grill

Rita’s World of Wine

Board of License Commissioners
Transfer Application—Whiskers Bar and Grill

Development Review & Permitting—Technical Services Division—December 2020
Source: 2019 Aerial Imagery




Whiskers Bar & Grill—Pictures Taken Bar Harold “Skip” Cook; Liquor License Investigator on December 2, 2020

Prepared by Department of Development Review & Permitting—Technical Services Division




Whiskers Bar & Grill—Pictures Taken Bar Harold “Skip” Cook; Liquor License Investigator on December 2, 2020

Prepared by Department of Development Review & Permitting—Technical Services Division




Whiskers Bar & Grill—Pictures Taken Bar Harold “Skip” Cook; Liquor License Investigator on December 2, 2020

Prepared by Department of Development Review & Permitting—Technical Services Division




End of Bar and
Current Location
of Beer Cooler
near Game Area

Game Area
and NEW
Location of

Beer Cooler

Whiskers Bar & Grill—Pictures Taken Bar Harold “Skip” Cook; Liquor License Investigator on December 2, 2020

Prepared by Department of Development Review & Permitting—Technical Services Division




Whisker's Bar and Grill - Transfer Application

License License | Off Premise ) Distance
Class Business_Name )

No. Type Sale (Linear Feet)
576 B BWL BWL WHISKER'S BAR AND GRILL 0
250 A BW BW 7-11 OCEAN PINES 890
683 A BWL BWL RITA'S WORLD OF WINE, BEER & SPIRITS 1104
546 B BWL N PLAZA TAPATIA 1107
710 B BW N ASIAN CUISINE 1135
843 B BWL N SOUTHGATE GRILL 2238
548 A BW BW SOUTHSIDE DELI 2314
549 B BWL N TAYLOR'S NEIGHBORHOOD RESTAURANT 2359
887 B BWL N PINES PUBLIC HOUSE & EATERY 2378
669 B BWL N DENOVO'S TRATTORIA 3032
706 B BWL N WOODLANDS RESTAURANT 4568

Department of Development Review & Permitting - Technical Services Division




Whiskers Bar and
Grill

Applicant’s
Exhibits




|Applicant's Exhibit No. 1 | % Q:i

Brk8\0
EXISTING SIDEWALK '

SEAL OFF EXISTING DOOR

OR BETTER CONTROL OF
)—ewn ENTRY ENTRY/EXT PONTS [}-EHERGENCT X7

. | - = 5 —
“TNEW CHECKOUT \
. AREA |
N
0.8,/
CRECROUT ANEA HERE |
i i st
REMOVE FPORTION OF WALL f
) FOR OPEN VISION AND CUSTOMER FLOW ',
NN NN Y Y !
NEW BEER, WINE, LIQUOR F
" BHELVING LATOUT ( D f
u C D O
f
¢ e S
4 D T
. L
Q D \
1
C EXISTING : !
Q BAR D \
AREA
q ) \
4 l D T
D \\
| {
i
TO EXISTING
< BATHROOMS
EXBT'?GPREF’ I
STORAGE
EXISTING
AREA KITCHEN
P

Floor Plan 1/4* =



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 1


[Applicant's Exhibit No. 2|

Z;:am

L R

#he


khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 2


. ARt Tﬁs.» Ve
CHICKRENBREAST ° * ' 1‘?‘ e
- TN . oty
BUFFALO $9.2
buffalo sauce/ blue cheese ¢
$9.29
AN $929
i provolone
-CAESAR $9.29
Caesar dressing/ romaine/ graved pom
. MONTEREY
bacon/ ranch/ pepperjack
9
BQ
$9.29
raw onion/ salsa/ pepperjack
all beef
CLASSIC DOG .‘é! 9
CHEDDARDOG + ¥ 1929
CHIU DOG $9.29
CHIU CHEDDAR DOG $1029
KRAUT DOG $9.29
REUBEN DOG
kraut/ 3000 island/ swiss
PIZZA DOG
izza
L J
$11.29
kr‘w:aw ’

, - 3
theeso $1.25
Best
CLASSI ER
CHEES ER

BACONC EESEBURGER
BLUE BAC N CHEESEBURGER
bacon/ blue crumbles

CHILI CHE EBURGER
&hili/ choice fcheese

HAM CHE R
ce

1000 island
TE]PLE CH URGER
eof 3 s

TEXMEX B RGER
saisa/raw B/ peppetjack

TEXAS BU
fried onions mu
BBQ
ER

ni/ pizza cheese
TURKEY ER
TOPLESS ER
white bread/ beef gravy
VEGGIEBU ER
WHEKERS
fried onions & u
cheese

texas toast!  ed roast beef/

fried oniona/
cheese/ dish sauce

.1 o i Il
crabdip/  ceofcheese
N TH :
texas toast/ BBQ pork/
fried onions/ ala

bacon/ choice of

of il

[

$9.29
$10.29

$11.29
$n.29

$11.29

$1.29

$11.29

$11.29

§ 9

.

$11.29

$9.29
$10.29

$9.29
$129

$14.29

|Applicant's Exhibit No. 2|



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 2


Lad

. Allégany” ¢ Aninie Arundel o Baltimore City ¢ Baltimore County » Calvert » Caroline

T Dina B. Sk,
i "For successful completion of the MSLBA ER, Techniques of Alcohol Management® Course,
R TAM? is an alcohol awareness training program sponsored by the

"' . Maryland State Licensed Beverage Association to enhance the attitude of professionalism
RIS and ethical conduct in the legal sale and service of alcohol beverages.

. Certified - 4/24/2018
Loeation - Worcester
Expires - 4/24/2022

Chuck Ferrar

. President— ——"~
e —MSLBA. Educational Resources, Inc.

MSLBA_Educational Resources, Inc,

150.E. mn&, Suifee 104 * Westminseer, MD 21157 » (410) 876-3424 (800) 921-1382 FAX (410) 871-2545
Website: www.mstha.org, then dick “server training”

Kk}

PEPA o 3a0pioq o o, "0dsuuy jo ) o sopreyy o ooy froxe)

@~~~ Amne’s « Prince George’s * Montgomery ¢ Kent * Howand * Harford * Garrety

i


khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively


[Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively |



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively


[Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively |



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively


|Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively |

CONG TULATIONS!
You have  ed the MSLBA. ER
Techniques of  ohol Management® Course.
Here is your Certification Card, Keep it
withyouat ° 1o show that you bave
this valuable " Below is a certificate
to post  your establishment.



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively


|Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively |

CON
You

Here is your
with you

this valuab
to

e Harford * Garrens


khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively


|Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively |

CONG 71T,
You haye W%Igz g-)RNS,

Techniques of ol Managemens= Cour

Here is your .

. Certification Card, ;

*“”_:’”}Wﬂt mm:bownbamf.iﬂ
valuable | : Belowiracmgﬁmu

to post r establishmeny.


khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively


[Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively |



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively


[Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively |



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively


[Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively |



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 - Collectively


PERSONAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT

|Applicant's Exhibit No. 4 |

Rophaaniis G

DATE: 111212021
NAME: Dina Shih SS#:  214-57-9533
ADDRESS: 12648 whisper trace drive, Ocean City, MD 21842
PHONE:  443-856-8499
ASSETS LIABILITIES

Current Assets ¥ Current Liabilities

Cash on Hand $ 15,000 Credit Card Payable $ -

Total Current Assets 15,000  Total Current Liabilities -
Real Estate Owned Mortgages Payable

Commercial 180,000 Hebron Savings Bank -

Total Real Estate Owned 180,000 _ Totai Morigages Payable -

Personal Properties

Other Liabilites

Automobile - Car Loans Payable -
Total Personal Properties -
TOTAL LIABILITIES -
Other Assets
EQUITY
NET WORTH 185,000
Total Other Assets -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 195000 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

$ 195,000



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 4


|Applicant's Exhibit No. 5 |

2022

2021

2020

AIRLE RIS1 S
FLE-r ot

2 223
B3WNN

123435
8789 VN2

L]

wRan

34 11 2

Wiz 4567 8|89
in“unwﬁ W
Wi RN Rn22R

5 jpusnyasnRy

RUUENET
NONTAN

z
]

1ser8

HRBRB

H

-
- ®
g—o NE&
- &R -
CO8R wee
nwph® =%
~Z 5N wRRE
«0fK wR e
HHER =20
tezg [@lr=E%E
n2nzal@uaERR
wedRR| |-eouR
- - 33 ]
wrERRA| veE8R
- - W\
~=258 ~arK
wORE wO8E
wNER wi@
-22R h e
mBER =
wHER hils
“z2EW o =8 My
oaEX woRAK
nezARH-=2NE -
~up R TnR
~reo® wORE
=1 r3-3

k-

FEX X} ™ LES

mRE -

e B £
nEE S &
~m B RS B
ool lni- B8

anaa o®

<« 2RE BE

wiHEg 8

- =i =24
wBRE i ]
Py - =8
=80 A =

g sna ~ B8
ne B KR - AR
~oPpR InB

~t Rl o THE
—n S AR Y]
=l ~35%
nxang -nEE

° g8 2R

3231 W8

] CE-2-2 o]

e REE s 1.

SITELL -~ xR
eR=H L3-1-F 3
e RBR |2 EH
,-muna“QN“

~rEnR ~xuN

wORE w2 &R

w9 R wo e

i WA

e
[y

.\

«

it
AL

ma—ay

7w

PRy
ae
g CEe

oy S


khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 5


|Applicant's Exhibit No. 6 |

PERSONAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT

DATE: :
NAME: Shireen Ramadan SS#  214-51-1919
ADDRESS: PO Box 3386, Ocean City, MD 21843
PHONE: 410-285-54561
ASSETS LIABILITIES
Current Assets R urrant Liabilities
Cash on Hand ¥ - Credit Card Payable L3 -

Tolal Current Assels -

Tolal Current LTabfiities =

Real Eslate Owned Mortgages Payable
Commercial 875,000 ebron Savings Ban i
" Total Real Estale Owned 875,000 ~Total Morlgages Payable 435,000
Personal Properties Other Liablites
Automoblle — 30,000 Car Loans Payable -
Total Personal Prope_Fﬁ,e& 30,000
TOTALTIABILITIES 435,000
“Other Assels 7
EQUITY
NETWORTH 470,000
Total Other Assets -
TOTAL ASSETS 3 905000 TOTALUIABILITIES & EQUITY  — § 905,000



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 6


[Applicant's Exhibit No. 7 | %’ah\b A

’ FBRON AVINGS BANK

Hebrun
10} N. Moin Sircet
PO, Dox 39
Hebron, MID) 21830
410-749-11BS

Sharptown
303 Main Street
PO, Box 236
Sh lown. MD 21861
10-883-1121

Vieana
100 Market & Race Sis.
P.O. Bax 158
Viema, MD 21869
410-376-3§86

L4

January 6, 2021

Shereen | Ramadan
Ocean Pines Spirits, LLC
12648 Whisper trace Dr,
Ocean City, Md. 21842

Cambridgo

6 Cexlar Sireet Re: Whiskers Beer & Wine
Combridgs, MD 21613
410328-9202

2801 Ocean Ontown .
Cnmb C, MD 2 H'lly.‘ Dear Shereeﬂ.
0-228-2440

- Your request for funding In the amount of $100,000.0C has been approved by
Sallsbury Hebron Savings 8ank This Line of Credit will be used regarding the purchase

413 E. Canvoll §t. of the above referenced business. it Is my understanding that you needed

Salisbury, MD 21804
410-742-8526 verification that the loan was approved. | will have a Commitment Letter

1316 M¢. Hermon R, drafted but in the mean time 1 hope this satisfles the nead for verification,

Salishury, MD 21804
4|3"§46 8118

2730 N. Satisbury Bivd.
Salisbury, MD?I 01
410-348-2233 Slnceraly,

tico
w.M n.'s‘t
Sallsbu . MD 21804
410-543.9183 MarkD

343.C Riversido Drive Vice Pres!dent
Snligbury, MD 21801
410-341-6670

Frultiand
108 B Cedar Lane
Pruitland, MD 2826
410-860-4884

Princess Anne
30499 M1, Vernon Rd.
Princoss Anne, MD 21853
410-651-17122

Crisfleld
57 Richardson Avenuc
Crisfidld, MD 21817
410.968-0500

svw.hebronsavingebank.com

Please contact me at 410.860.4884 with any questions.



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 7


|Applicant's Exhibit No. 8 |

PROPOBED FLOOR FPLAN
FOR 10 SEAT RESTAURANT § BAR |
; 1



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 8


Whiskers Bar and
Grill

Board of License
Commissioners

Exhibits




|Board of License Commi

ssioners - Exhibit No. 1 |@d~&(‘& J'.'ES(&U\OL{’ '#'i

-BASEL SALAH RAMADAN

(4
12648 WHISPER TRACE DR DATE_lL’__ZLQZ_L 2001
AP TY MD 21842

omnor_\ALQLc.m:tu_(@%ny ﬁ |$ (w0.0D
_Slx_h\mdud;jmwlars /10w

. DOLLARS
Shore b

Coxil things an happening hewe

1205210093 212

LOli288570" 2004

BASEL SALAH RAMADAN

12648 WHISPER TRACE DR
OCERN CITY MD 21842

PAY TO

THE
oroeroF_WNOVCesher (County

o f12/ 2020 2

|$ 25 6O |
+Vv - 0'0 Ir) P DOLLARS
Shore“ ;
Un
Bank
Gaod things are happening hewy* @/ :—‘-——‘
< -
0S24i0093 e LOLA2BBS?O" 20002



khenry
Text Box
Board of License Commissioners - Exhibit No. 1


|Board of License Commissioners - Exhibit No. 2 | BOQNQ‘S %2\

April Payne

From: whiskpub@aol.com

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 3:14 PM
To: April Payne

Subject: December 2018 November 2020
Aprit,

| hope this is what you need.

Month Liquor Food
December 2018 34,418.87 35,482.36
January 2019 34,424.06 36,702.92
February 2019 34,077.43 34,657.41
March 2019 42,335.81 41,648.70
April 2019 40,326.85 40,507.95
May 2019 38,862.00 52,941.16
June 2019 42,104.36 49,962.69
July 2019 46,036.00 55,842.43
August 2019 48,160.24 61,120.53
September 2019 41,001.20 50,494.02
Oclober 2019 41,123.72 46,400.93
November 2019 37,686.56 37,941.54
December 2019 30,816.77 33,239.22
January 2020 36,616.09 40,331.30
February 2020 33,807.29 34,858.05
March 2020 27,579.61 17,837.01
April 2020 7,228.36 203.02
May 2020 8,975.26 312.65
June 2020 8,901.65 192.34
July 2020 18,350.31 17,508.74
August 2020 25,200.03 25,180.65


khenry
Text Box
Board of License Commissioners - Exhibit No. 2


September 2020
Qctober 2020
November 2020

Totals

|Board of License Commissioners - Exhibit No. 2

16,784.49 30,095.83

23,152.94 24,873.27

29,029.82 30,508.70
746,999.72 767,651.42


khenry
Text Box
Board of License Commissioners - Exhibit No. 2


56th Street Market

Transfer Application
From GN Enterprises, Inc. to 56th Street Market, Inc.




BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS
FOR WORCESTER COUNTY

REPORT OF INVESTIGATION

Type: Transfer Application 12-29-2020
License No: 740 Class: A Type: Beer-Wine
APPLICANT(S): 1. Zina Sbih 2.

3. 4,

TRADE NAME: 56 Street Market Beer and Wine CORP: 56™ Street Market, Inc.

LOCATION: 5601 Coastal Highway-Units 3 & 4, Ocean City

RESTRICTIONS: None

Ms. Sbih (pronounced SPEE) is the sole shareholder of 56t Street Market, Inc. She obtained the
signatures on the application. Ms. Shih has been employed as a cashier selling alcoholic
beverages at both 9% Street Market {License #437) and Village Market Beer, Wine & Liquor
(License #222) since May 2018. She works full time, mostly at 9t Street Market. Ms. Sbih has
had no violations and has never held an alcoholic beverage license.

Ms. Sbih will manage the property. 56% Street Market Beer and Wine is a 2,000 SF convenience
store. Ms. Sbih projects that alcoholic beverage sales wifl be 80-85% of her total sales. She will
operate the property in the same way it currently operates.

Hours of operation will be 9:00 AM — 1:00 AM seven (7) days per week from May — September
each year, and from 11:00 AM — 8:00 PM seven (7) days per week from October — April each
year. There will be 4-5 employees, aside from Ms. Sbih, all of whom will be TAM trained. Ms.
Sbih is also TAM trained, with her certification expiring in 2021. All cashiers will examine
customer identification to ensure they are of legal age to purchase alcohol, and they will use a
scanner system to electronically scan all identification.

Harold F. Cook April R. Payne
Board Investigator Liquor License Administrator




- Applications Must Be On Original Forms - No Copies Accepted - Must Be Completed IN BLACK INK ONLY!

o 524 - jo17

Business Phone No.

Krowéd 13-1u-o

WORCESTER COUNTY
STATE OF MARYLAND

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LAW

APPLICATION FOR A CLASS Q" B/W 7 Day
NRNSFER PO (RTTON ™

For the use of:

LICENSE

(Check one) An Individual O Partnership O

To the Board of License Commissioners Worcester County

Corporation &) Unincorporated Association O

Limited Liability Co. O
Date ,20_

Application is made by the undersigned under the provisions of Article 2B of the Annotated Code of Maryland, as amended, title “Alcoholic
Beverages,” for the above license, and the applicant(s) submit(s) and certify(ies) to the following information required by the Article.

Fill in all the blanks:

Applications will NOT be accepted without all Applicant information, including middle name.

1. Applicant(s)

.97

Zina Sbih 12648 Wh
(1) Full Name Residence 1spe: ::lai; D;;Ocean i AR
. 1 eriod of Residence
Date of Birth 02/08/00 Period of Residence 8 in Wor. County 2
Place of Birth __Salisbury, Maryland Naturalized at N/A Year.
Telephone Number _443-856-8493 Race__White : Sex _F
{2) Full Name Residence -
. Period of Residence
Date of Birth Period of Residence in Wor. County
Place of Birth — Naturalized at Year
Telephone Number Race < Sex
{3)Full Name Residence
. Period of Residence
Date of Birth Period of Residence n Wor. County
Place of Birth Naturalized at Year.
Telephone Number Race Sex

2. The applicant(s) is/are citizen(s) of the United States, and (if the application is for an individual or a partnership), has/have been for two
years next preceding the filing of this application (a) resident(s) of Worcester County. The applicant(s) (if applying as a qualifying
individual for a corporation) is a registered voter and taxpayer in Worcester County and shall also have resided there for at least two years
prior to the filing of this application. The applicant(s) thus qualified is/are: 1{ x) 2( ) 3( ) (Check number to correspond with
name(s) listed above.)

¥ 3. State the Retail Sales Tax No.:
4, If a corporation, state corporate name and trade name, if any: 56th Street Market, Inc.

If other than a corporation, state trade name to be usw:&m&&

5. Address of place to be licensed (Give street number or accurate description): 5601 Coastal Highway, Units 3 and 4,

Sode A e fenadad Ocean City, Maryland

56th Street Approximate distance: __ 200
10th

A. Nearest intersecting street: feet

B. Tax District where located: Is this an application for a new license?_No_

C. Is this a transfer from a present licensee?___________From Whom?_GN Enterprises, Inc. Yo

Sh oot radked Tne . IENSE Y0

(This Board must be furnished releases by the State Comptroller’s Office approving the bulk sales transfer and clearing all tax
accounts before any license will be transferred.)

D. Are you represented by an attorney? Whom:
Address: P.0. Box 600, Ocean City, MD 21843

Brian Peter Cosby Tel. No.: _410-213-9801




E‘ Describe pre]IIjSes to be licensed: MLB‘-J.KIB WLV CHLEUWES JeWVLT

F. If this is a new or proposed building or a building not previously licensed, a copy of the bona fide plans must be filed with this
application or presented at the time of the hearing.

6. State name and address of owner of record of premises: __Sunsations Realty, LLC, 12501 Coastal Highway, Ocean

City, MD A A R ey e W
7. Have you ever been: C ' ] o
A. Convicted of a misdemeanor? 1 No oy 3 L
B. Adjudged guilty of violating alcoholic beverage laws by a .court, administrative agency or Board of License Commissioners?
1 No 2 3 2 R PR Jiiiy = LN L
C. Adjudged guilty of violating gambling laws? 1 No 2 3
D. Adjudged guilty of any offense against the laws of the United States? 1 No 2 3

If so, when and where:

E. Convicted of a felony or offered a plea of nolo contendere to a felony indictment and charge was subsequently accepted by a court?
1 No 2 3
8. A. Have fo& ever held a license for the sale of alcoholic beverages? 1_._ NO 2 3
If yes, state when and where:
B. If s0, has such license been suspended or revoked? 1__N/A 2 3
if answer is yes, give full details:
C. If so, were you ever found in violation of any alcoholic beverage law? 1 N/A 2 3
9. Have you ever applied for an alcoholic beverage license in the State of Maryland? 1 No 2 3
If answer is yes, state when and where:
10. What financial interests do you have in the business to be conducted under this license?
1 100% 2 37

11. Are you financially interested in any other alcoholic beverage business for which a license has been applied for, granted or issued?
1 No 2 3
If so, give details:

12. Is your wife or husband, as the case may be, a licensee and does her or she have any financial interest in any other alcoholic beverage
business in the State of Maryland? 1___ M4 2 3
If so, give details:

13. Is there now, or will there be, during the continuance of the license applied for, any other person financially interested in said license or
the business to be conducted thereunder? 1 No 2 . 3

If so, state name, address, telephone no., age, percent of interest and state whether or not an interest is held in any other alcoholic
beverage license:

14. A. Does any manufacturer, brewer, distiller or wholesaler have any financial interest in the premises or business to be conducted under

this license? No »yosgid w0 we IR ot

B. Will any such interest be hereafter conveyed or granted to any such manufacturer, brewer, distiller or wholesaler?

*ly -
No PRLIU R SLAPTI BN ok I 15 PV I S S

15. Do you now have, or will you hereafter have, any indebtedness or other financial indebtedness, directly or indirectly, to any
manufacturer, brewer, distiller or wholesaler, other than for purchase of alccholic beverage? No

16. A. If granted a license, will you conform to all laws and regulations relating to the business in which you propose to engage?

Yes, . -: FAT . Bl E L RFE o Besiegn

-

B. If granted a license, will you agree to keep current all state and local tax obligations including, but not limited to, state sales and use
tax, withholding tax and admissions tax?_____Yes

[/We consent to the Board of License Commissioners being furnished with a copy of my/our armest record, if any, by any state, local, or
federal law enforcement or judicial agency. App. #1 Yes App. #2 App. #3




= ﬂ\ﬁ\\ 2 .\s = sadxy uopsspuuio) Ay

ayqng AioN

\\\\%

¢ [1-4d ~— Jo Awp S B3 %1240 pUE puRy Aw SSAMNLIM
~ T2l T b
UMY P HUIMI) {8 YhaM

Adenod yae} uj pinos L3y JEy) POS L) A JLEPIJY Supodaio) Y U] HIX] PUR SLIYRT B L8|
Jouo) anp u s psui pue 7 0L doquooaq JodepT UG S ne  mgpus

Auno) pivs aj U pasuadds Afjeuosaad ¢ oM JO

Luno)) ‘pasplivpy Jo AWS Q) J0j pus uj o__._..w—m..ﬂem.z L .M-m 90438 LYHL AJLLETD I

uopeiodio) u) pRH WO S
JUSpTooxd

{"S120U0I RBF J0/puE 5}
[sja8RuUB JO JAISNMIY) ISV ITCAIAN] JOYOIR ) SSPUN PAINPUCD 3q 0) §53T g Jo
uoyesado gy 03 AN SLIVEINOD / SINTWITHOV TIV ANY ANV 40 GHAI0D 0ud

3utaeay @y JO SWL] JBNO7) JASINI0N ) 3304 PAIANSIRI B 3 A )
aya £q £3zadoad umo 03 309dxe I -huue)susariom u)kpadedume X g
51834 0M) J0] A)UROY) JA)EIII0AN O] PIPISM AR OF Y
(WoN ( )sx
camawanbas Supaociio] 3y Jo |8 33w nok op Yualy juapsay paynenb s e ol)) 6
83X
ipauog ) Jo suopunday pus SINY Iy4) PRI NoL IARY L4ap| BV g

2001

sdiyssduao 2035 Jo 33muaasad g o) uopsodoad uy AP NOK I YOS ISYM L

sanoy (¥
JSasimaad pasuaay] 2y uo puads noA s IWY YINW MOY AIPIOYR  BSY 9

HEp sead ‘L] (on ( )=A

Jpumilisiy Jo 3§ ay) uf
MUY| 33wIAq OYOIYF U sey JEY) sSUIEHY Jo 238(d JIY)0 KUE Ul PISIINO] A[EPUSAY D WY S

ON

LUORE0|
JUGA PUR IS JEGA U} 05 J] PUS S3TR12AI] H[OY0IE JO IBS ) JOJ ISUIN] § PRY JIA3 NOA BH ¥

‘Nwpassad ‘LY Gr)oN ( )sA

P04 230 PAHUIP S3TRIA3q I|LOYOIE JO I[US IG) J0] ISUID| ¥ PEY ALY NOL JIPIGM AGS °F

nwIp wed 53631 (x)oN ( )sax
L5NNIS Panuf) A JO sm] 2Y) psupede wuajso Lue Jo Hyad paZpafps so puvliepyy

Jo AWMS 1 u) Suyquied jo nopuasaad g J0] 1o 528¥1343q Hjoyoape Lue Jo s 24 Sujuiaacd
sust ) Suneojs Jo HOd paIpofpe UG 0L IABY 20 ‘AUORJ B JO PAIANOI UIM] 134D BOA IAWEE T

S2INGS |00 JO JUIAI / SRS JO 4

2N0K 0] PINES] U IATY NI0IF JO SAIBYS Lams Mol |

001 001
wankoduy jo miuay Jakopdumy Jo ssappy
sagak ¢ H 4A3FD ueed() ‘enusay erydropeTTud 9181
naiopdmy Jo 3w)g

32)IeR 322135 Y196 ¥ IeqIel SBETTIA
ON UopRaIg PIYCINEN YA { JON ( )SIA pazpeimsN

VR

*ON AJH0NG (W05 qug Jo Ry 09§ quug Jo g
HEC6-L9=-%12 @i ‘A1inqsTieS 4 000Z/80/20

“oN auoyda L MO *oN 2004dapa L amoyy 3IWIPISY JO POMIJ
B/u 0ZST-E1Z-01% sak 6]

ooan_Nl 2203p§sIN umN

Z¥817 @A*£37D wesd ‘ooexl IadsSTUM 84971 Y1qs ®uTZ

LIAVAAIY YAQ'TIODIDOLS



WORCESTER COUNTY BOARD OF LICENSE COMMISSIONERS

TRANSFER OF LOCATION OR ASSIGNMENT OF LICENSE

The purpose of this application is to:
(a) transfer LOCATION from

To

® transfer or ASSIGN from __ GN Enterprises, Inc.

To b6th Street Market, Inc.

[/'We, the Transferors, do hereby make oath in due form of law that law that I/'we have fully
complied with all provisions of law and all regulations during the time that my/our license for the above-
named premises has been in effect and that no indictment or complaint is pending against me/us or any of
my/our employees in any court of this State or before the Board of License Commissioners, and that /'we
do hereby consent to the transfer (or cancellation) of said license to be the above-named Transferee.

o
AS WITNESS my/our hand(s) and seal(s) this %6 day of /2 e brr , 2025
‘ﬁ?ﬂ/ : (SEAL)
James A. 40Ul1
- S— T —(SEAL)
(SEAL)

STATEOF " Ol & copNTY OF _Lt =v < v
I hereby certify that on this __ < day of _D o —at~—lar 2020  personally

appeared _Jotv—> W 1o = and made oath in due form of law that the above
statement is his/her act/deed.

AS WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

T//

Notary Public - } S
My Commission expires: (= / 20
STATE OF _COUNTY OF
1 hereby certify that on this day of ) =0 . personally

appeared

and made oath in due form of law that the above
statement is his/her act/deed.

AS WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

Notary Public
My Commission expires:
STATE OF , COUNTY OF
[ hereby certify that on this day of , 20 , personally
appeared and made oath in due form of law that the above

statement is his/her act/deed.
AS WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.

Notary Public
My Commission expires:



. >~ J/We hereby authorize the Comptroller, his duly authorized deputies, inspectors and clerks, the Board of License Commissioners of

Worcester County, its duly authorized agents and employees, any peace officer of Worcester County, to inspect without warrant, the
* premises upon which said business is to be conducted, and any and all parts of the building in which said business is to be conducted, at any

and all hours, and further state that I/'We have personally obtained the signatures of the ten citizens to the certificate which is a part
hereof,

(Extract from the law: If any affidavit or oath required under the provisions of this Act shall contain any false statements, the

offender shall be deemed guilty of perjury, and upon indictment and conviction thereof shall be subject to the penalties provided by
the law for that crime.)

Give name(s) and address(es) of officers;

12648 Whisper Trace Drive
e Pregident Ocean City MD 21842
(name) {title) (residence)
(name) (title) (residence)
(namne) {title) ({residence}
If applicant is a Corporation, President or Vice-President must sign: All Applicants must sign:

{Signature of applicant)

e 2.

(Signa‘iire of Pres. or Vice-Pres.)

(Signature of applicant)
3.
(Signature of applicant)
statEOF_ N~ AL~ & - county op (St SV TO WIT:
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the il day of T .20 before the subscnzber, a Notary Public of the State of
AR o - & personally appeared i o sk

the applicant(s) named in the foregoing application, and made oath in due form of law that the statements therein are true to the best of
his/their knowledge and belief.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal. 'S//

NOTARY PUBLI
(Seal) e e TR ’°/Jqf”“"$
STATE OF COUNTY OF ' TO WIT:
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the day of , 20 __ , before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of
personally appeared

the applicant(s) named in the foregoing application, and made oath in due form of law that the statements therein are true to the best of
his/their knowledge and belief.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.

NOTARY PUBLIC
(Seal)

STATE OF g COUNTY OF TO WIT:
THIS CERTIFIES, That on the day of » 20— , before the subscriber, a Notary Public of the State of
personally appeared

the applicant(s) named in the foregoing application, and made oath in due form of law that the statements therein are true to the best of
his/their knowledge and belief.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.

NOTARY PUBLIC
(Seal)



STATEMENT OF OWNER OF PREMISES REQUIRED IN CONNECTION WITH
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES LAW OF MARYLAND (
IYWE HEREBY CERTIFY, That I am/we the owner(s) of record of the property known as ‘4 S7T MA ﬁ_,k 7

named in the aforegoing cation made to the Board of License Commissioners under the Alcoholic Beverage Laws of Maryland; that I/'we assent to the
ied for; that [/we hereby authorize the State Comptroller, his duly authorized deputies, inspectors and clerks, the Board of License

ter County, its duly authorized agents and employees, and any peace officer of such county to inspect and search, without warrant, the

premises upon whi business 15 to be conducted, and any and all pgs of the building in w ch said business is to be conducled, at any and all hours.
, our/my hand(s) and seal(s) this day of e oA 26)*‘
/ d L (seal) (seal)
< (seal) (seal)
A Oy [~ P e 4
STATE OF b COUNTY OF TO WIT:
THIS CER , That on the L S _day of ka2 =¥ 202 pefore the subscriber,a Notary Public of the State of
el = ~— personally appeared b_\! oo~  3ibod ~
and acknowledged the execution of the aforegoing statement to be — act.
WITNESS my hand and notarial seal.
NOTARY\PUB
(Seal) o v T A l‘,f’vlﬁp 2N
(The following ceruificates must be signed by at least ten persons.) -~

SIGNATURES MUST BE OBTAINED BY THE RESIDENT, IF APPLICATION IS FOR CORPORATION.

We the undersigned reputable citizens (real estate owners, registered voters with Worcester County and reside within the tax
district in which the business covered by the aforegoing application is to be conducted) certify that each of us has been personally
acquainted with the applicant for the length of time indicated after our respective names; that we have examined the application of the
applicant and that we have good reason to helieve that all of the statements contained in said application are true, and that we are familiar with
the premises upon which the proposed business is to be conducted and we believe such premises are suitable for the conduct of the
business of retail dealer in alcoholic beverages, and that we are of the opinion that the applicant is a suitable person to obtain the license

applied for: Length of time acquainted with applicant(s). If not

(Print name ¢bove signature) Address acquainted pgior to application filing, indicate
Voting Residence “Just Met." (All three blanks must be filled in.)
Tax District L0 App. 1 sl App. 2 App.3
Address of property owned % /)
-Tax District p.1_{ O Y.< App. 2

' A App,3
éze""\ 9 Kelc hFh« WAddressofpropeﬂyowned 98 « v ’?LC» moag VoS e #fj C
"y //(ﬂ A VARRA Tax District _ € App. 122 Vd P. Ap
3 Address of property owned_/@&@ﬁ‘ 2r [0 /HTAE‘ /2’ 2e // 4
FM‘”(’A ﬂ-§0U Tax District — <& App. 125 App zp
Address of property owned /2040 EA/% s r0¥ ﬂ!‘; OC ko 2 Jbt

Tax District to ao A App. 3
Address of property owned

Tax District o] av p. 2 App. 3
Address of property owned 315 A ?{-/lj)i 6«9( CYP Y7,

Tax District __ £ f 5/ App. 2 App. 3
Address of property owned 00 4L

Tax District __£0 App. bo App. 2 App. 3
Address of property ownedﬁQE_Bﬁr}/Cth‘ > BeLAn Cu 7‘:)( MDD 2184 L

Tax District /o App. 1 [4 App. 2 Aps.'?:

Address of property owned T
Tax District __~O App. 1 22 App. 2 App. 3

Address of property owned M&Mﬁg&w
Tax District /O App. 1 App. 2 App. 3

Address of property owned s

Tax District__/ & /Z’WApp 2 App. 3

Address of property ownedWﬂo ?AIV T Ol MH D) g 2.




.._,,-v‘ﬁ



Licensed Establishments (LE)
Off Premise Sale

NEW

Yes - Beer Wine & Liquor

Yes - Beer & Wine

Yes - Beer or Wine

CNONON N J

Not Permitted

OCe
an Exp
y
RESIDENCE INN
OF OCEAN CITY

o— —
GALAXY BAR & GRILLE/LATE
NIGHT LIQUOR & KEGS

DEAD -
ANNABELLE'S BBQ AND

FREDDIE'S ©
o GSQ%D\CREAMERY 64T/

FAGER'S
ISLAND
219
@ /i7-11STORE

#23366

ALLEYE)OPS mMiDTOWN ©
- S

MACKY'S BAYSIDE o=

“BAR & GRILL

B @KwesT T
£26 O ATRIUM BAR
o
5
521 SRD st

D
ST @ AssawomAN .
o ALE SHOP
VERLOOK-L 34

\

STAL Hyyy
z

Em

s'

(7))

| T

SEACRETS
366 @ OCEAN PINES
<
7 —3//49TH ST BEACH cLUB
PRINCESS O 516
BAYSIDE HOTEL /
124@ || @

RED RED WINE BAR
OC AND DRY 85 OC
873

J

l————
45TH STREET.TAP SATELLITE )

HOUSE BAR AND GRILLE CAFE'
/? Si—

Worcester County Board of License Commissioners W%N%E

Transfer Application - 56th Street Market - No. 740
From GN Enterprises, Inc. to 56th Street Market, Inc.
5601 Coastal Highway, Ocean City, Maryland 21842

Development Review & Permitting - Technical Services Division - January 2021



Asa3ew| |elay gTOC :924N0S

020Z Adenuer—uolsIAIQ S2IAISS [BIIUYID | —SumiWIdd 13 M3IARY Jusawdolanaq Jo Juswnedaq

Zy8TT puelAueln ‘A3 ueadQ ‘AemysiH |e1se0D T09S
"oU| “19)4e|A 3199415 Y196 03 "du| ‘sasludiaiul NO wou4
19)4e A 19941S Y1gg—uonedi|ddy Jajsued)
SJ9UOISSIWIWO) asuadl] JO pJieog




1207 ‘9 Adenuer uo 300D ,diys,, pjoJeH Aq uayel ain1dig

020 Adenuer—uoisinlqg S92IAISS |BIIUYID | —SUMIWLIRd '8 MIIAY Juawdo|anaq Jo Juswiledaq

C8TT puejAseN Ay ueadQ ‘AemysiH |eiseo) 1095
U] 19y4e|A 199415 Y196 0] U] ‘sasludiaiul NO wou4
194N 193418 Ylgg—uoned|ddy Jajsued|
SJoUOISSIWWO) 9SuUall JO pJeog

Front View of 56th Street Market



1202 ‘9 Adenuer uo 300) ,dpjs,, pjoJeH Ag uayel ainoid

020 Adenuer—uoisinlqg S92IAISS |BIIUYID | —SUMIWLID '8 MIIAY Juawdo|anaq Jo Juswiledaq

¢8TT puejAseN Ay ueadQ ‘AemysiH |eiseo) 1095
U] 19y4e|Al 199415 Y196 0] "du| ‘sasiudiaiul NO wou4
194N 193418 Ylgg—uoned|ddy Jajsued|
SJoUOISSIWWO) 9SuUall JO pJeog

View of inside 56th Street Market from front door—straight in



1207 ‘9 Adenuer uo 300D ,diys,, pjoJeH Aq uayel ain1dig

020 Adenuer—uoisinlqg S92IAISS |BIIUYID | —SUMIWLIRd '8 MIIAY Juawdo|anaq Jo Juswiledaq

C8TT puejAseN Ay ueadQ ‘AemysiH |eiseo) 1095
U] 19y4e|A 199415 Y196 0] U] ‘sasludiaiul NO wou4
194N 193418 Ylgg—uoned|ddy Jajsued|
SJoUOISSIWWO) 9SuUall JO pJeog

View of inside 56th Street Market from front door—left side area




1202 ‘9 Adenuer uo 300) ,dpjs,, pjoJeH Ag uayel aindid

020 Adenuer—uoisinlqg S92IAISS |BIIUYID | —SUMIWLIRd '8 MIIAY Juawdo|anaq Jo Juswiledaq

C8TT puejAseN Ay ueadQ ‘AemysiH |eiseo) 1095
U] 19y4e|A 199415 Y196 0] U] ‘sasludiaiul NO wou4
194N 193418 Ylgg—uoned|ddy Jajsued|
SJoUOISSIWWO) 9SuUall JO pJeog

View of inside 56th Street Market from front door—right side area




120z ‘9 Adenuer uo 3003 ,dis,, pjoJeH Aq uayel ainydid

020Z Adenuer—uolsiAIQ S2IAISS [BIIUYID ] —SumiWIdd 13 M3IARY Jusawdolana( Jo Juswiedaq

Zy8TT puelAueln ‘A3 ueadQ ‘AemysiH |e1se0D T09S
U] 19)4e|A 319941S Y196 03 U] ‘sasludiaiul NS wou4
19)4e A 19941S Y1gg—uonedi|ddy Jajsued)
SJ9UOISSIWIWO) asuadl] JO pJeog

View of inside 56th Street Market
from front right corner toward left wall




Transfer Application - 56th Street Market

. . . . Distance
License No. Class License Type Off Premise Sale Business Name .
(Linear Feet)

740 A BW BW 56TH STREET MARKET BEER AND WINE 0

745 B BWL N JOHNNY'S PIZZA 26

902 B BWL N ALLEYOOPS MIDTOWN 152
813 B BWL N BAD MONKEY 575
896 B BWL N KY WEST 604
274 A BW BW 7-11 STORE #23366 717
89 B BWL N QUALITY INN OCEANFRONT - ATRIUM BAR 801
134 B BWL N MACKY'S BAYSIDE BAR & GRILL 921
219 B BWL N FAGER'S ISLAND 1114
34 A BW BW ASSAWOMAN ALE SHOP 1222
453 B BWL BW SEA BAY CAFE 1315
864 B BWL N DENNY'S RESTAURANT 1651
852 H BWL N RESIDENCE INN OF OCEAN CITY 1840
516 C BWL N OCEAN PINES BEACH CLUB 2151
659 B BWL N DEAD FREDDIE'S 2222
906 B BWL N ANNABELLE'S BBQ AND CREAMERY 2384
366 D BWL BWL SEACRETS 2414
26 A BW BW 64TH STREET MARKET 2474
873 B BWL BWL RED RED WINE BAR OC AND DRY 85 OC 2500
124 B BWL N PRINCESS BAYSIDE HOTEL 2567
691 B BWL N SATELLITE CAFE' 2899




56th Street Market

Applicant’s
Exhibits




IO NNV -
OWTAIVI LEWBITVS - s -

oot

FNITTLAMNO DNIoTIMma

[oax isxam 13 M0

ONVTANVIA "ALI0 NV300

NOUDMLENGD 30vi8

00l

[Applicant's Exhibit No. 1 |

27 SQFT

S-6b

B
R|
AVMHOIH TYLSVOD PUE 133x1S UI9G ST :
onngaanoNg |[RE ST 70} . L H
SHHvIEH 31v0_[oN FUNLIALHIUY .ﬂ—Lr—L@ F_ 071 SONIOTOH L33u1S Higs oW On Fowd 101 g
SNOISIAY JHOLS WVLIH M3IN T < i
60-2-01 NOILONY.LSNOD HO4 @3nSSI] T !
Applicant's Exhibit No. 1
TEL
iy
: 3 In
By 0 o
N Lﬂ
|
=]
o [2]
5
- “ n
g
[s}
172
~
8
1 o
s m 5
z m w M 41
z
o5l S " =
L] g -4 ﬂ
4 2
=1
[y
i
. &
i & 2 d ]
oy /
g & N ch
—%
: X
&
(%]
E 8
a
7] 2
] )
~ 2
g
a
7]
Q



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 1


5

|Applicant's Exhibit No. 2 |

OQ(; ‘-CC’/ Q@s\’ 3t

S 0 TS A
, ) ‘
é NS So Doy E:DO % o0
C
\3\ -'E o
"-':' <
¥ l £
Couvter
s
B
J
f' d%‘\ \ Mt‘- o\es

D0

d
A
~ =
-8
N
>
o0

Z "ON HqIyx3 sjueol|ddy



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 2


|Applicant's Exhibit No. 3 |

PERSONAL FINANCIAL STATEMENT

MOELAR D

DATE:
NAME: Zina Sbih SS#.  214-57-9534
ADDRESS: 12648 whisper trace drive, Ocean City, MD 21842
PHONE:  443-856-8493
ASSETS LIABILITIES
Current Assets .- Current Liabilities
Cash on Hand $ 8,000 Credit Card Payable $
Total Current Assets 8,000  Total Current Liabilities -
Real Estate Owned Mortgages Payable
Commercial 250,000 Hebron Savings Bank
Total Real Estate Owned 250,000 _ Total Mortgages Payable -
Personal Properties Other Liabilites
Automobile - Car Loans Payable -
Total Personal Propefties -
: TOTAL LIABILITIES -
Other Assets
EQUITY
NET WORTH 258,000
Total Other Assets -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 258,000 TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $ 258,000



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 3


Applicant's Exhibit No. 4 M' @h'—“‘—@ \'k

NOTE

$150,000.00 Ocean City, Maryland
o)1 2021

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, we, the undersigned, promise to pay to the order of
RICHARD SMITH, of Oc¢ean City, Maryland , the principal

sum of One Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($150,000.00), together with interest at the rate
of 5.00% per annum, at the following times and in the following amounts, which is to say:

Principal to be paid in three (3) consecutive equal annual installments in the amount of
Fifty Thousand Dollars {$50,000.00) each, commencing on December 1, 2021 and continuing on
the like day of each successive year thereafter until the entire principal sum is paid in full, and
with the said inteiest, being payable annually, commencing on December 1, 2021 and continuing
on an annual basis until the entire sum, principal and interest, is paid in full.

A late charge equal to five percent (5%) of the amount of the delinquency or $2.00,
whichever is greater, will be made for payments fifteen (15) days or more late.

Zina Sbih joins in the execution hereof for the purpose of guaranteeing the performance
by the Maker of the obligations, covenants and agreements herein.

We hereby waive all right to exemption from execution as to the debt evidenced by this
obligation and in the event of default being made in the payment thereof at maturity covenant to
pay 15% additional as collection charges and authorize and empower any Attorney At Law to
confess judgment against us in any Court of the State of Maryland or elsewhere, or before any _
Justice of the Peace having jurisdiction, for the amount then due on this bill obligatory, with
interest and costs and 15% collection charges, hereby waiving demand, protest and notice of
non-payment hereof,

It is understood and agreed by and between the Maker and the Payee hereof, that the
Maker hereof shall have the ri ight and privilege to pay any amount at any time on the principal of
the debt hereby evidenced at any interest paying date in addition to the installment of the
principal then due and payable, and that default in the payment of any installment of principal or
interest shall cause the entire balance due hereunder to become immediately due and demandable
at the option of the holder hereof and that wativer of any such default shall not constitute waiver
of any subsequent default herein.

WITNESS the hand and seal of the Maker as of the day and year first above written,

WITNESS 56™ Street Market, Inc.
)L(’{ : (Seal)
. Lt e



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 4


|Applicant's Exhibit No. 5

w5 g LK -] C3-X-F-1 "netrs
~=HQ nREL ve2RR|Glvo R
n2bkEs o 2 OR R —mONg
neRQR -o2Ng 2SR ~2=8
—oRNg ~IRR wORE 28K
~INN v 2R & Wi e ik -F ]
L2334 w0 R - =By - =8 g
w2 N ~In® w O RN B3
[Fo SRR -] wilgh L3:-2 7 | k]
ﬁ =X wi @B =R |ajlras
a’ ~ 0 LR -] Lok -2-F -3 LR X3 -1
. ~osgy LS 2% $3 NeEOR T
o ~3g weRA[ |~e28i® ~35m
w2 . ~XTR wORR
- w SRR o2 «aégﬁ' EX-¥ ]
LN - DN [~ - ”“ﬁ I8
wORE ~ISBlyl ~x=geE - g
"'E"-‘mg e=g5ig -mzng e g
vz 20 (=8 8 ] LR-3 -3 ] o T =g
RS R - = - L 2=F 2
oo g L3 iR - A Y Ly.x 2
EE-X-1) wihee YT ~rRG
w i P e =210 Ld ¥ L3 3-F
-zeg 3 1-F 1 e ERR MieeRFR
"95383““!&8 ~wmDNR [ -
vaNUR[ T -eonn X ¥-Y ] ~XTnR
~=2RR| | ~2580 eogguil omag
~2 wORN XX 3 x-1-]
*2RE ~w2nYl [~x258 eRREG
pma =i o B 2y g ~ZER) (~omk g
o (3P =88 w2R R 3-2-F ] ~ER0
o LY 3-¥ 1 w8 -z o0 L3231
o~ LS 3 22Nt sElnoenr
’ e nREM| |no2QR (B -wrpyr
25 smBeal |-aopg ~358
N ERR EX-1-] nREETS Y]
bt 311 wowgR v BHR —~a 2Ry
-5 -9y -~=oNR 2R
wIRN\ ~2EN ~XI58 23K
wir e "RRR -3 3 [-R-F )
LR35 8- 1-3 ] 23] 220
d wRtrg =00 oL o9k
b ~TER L) CY-2-17]) i g
Lg-2-1-1 CE-1-1] ~=RN -zER
i g -~z 210 mRER L} 2-F 51
~coy gﬂlhg ve2RRiSoeawng
PREAE et RR - uygRiSl-ceony
LY 31 LT ] ~2x8 L3
— =0 R 2R =8 -3 w 2R
-na Mo RERR]| [FedRE] [~EoE
o ~2-R lcovpp ~ERR(|Ee g
N oD EE ~2xoR - g 3k
bl ) CE-2-1 woegBlez2g
o LE-2-2 i} NP8 =R [ R-3-3-3
('] YT “xug wernlBuesgg
3 ~ w0 L H-ET L m By e X2 X ]
- i - - = 33T ¥
oRexR| [~anx AREG R [p R
N RRR Lt 3T e R RR L 11§ 3
L2 T3 - BNE L 3-3-F ] LS ¥
~X5 ~3nR ~ERN «ITRE
-08 RN =2RR R
w £ w O 1) n TP - =20

T4BTMT O 2018



khenry
Text Box
Applicant's Exhibit No. 5


MISCELLANEOUS

INFORMATION



Worcester County Sheriff's Department Alcohol Compliance Checks

November 12, 2020

Trade Name License Address Violation
Shop Kwik 2 | 10140 Old Ocean City Boulevard, Berlin Did Not Sell
Friendship Food Mart 421 | 10709 Gray’s Comer Road, Berlin Did Not Sell
Kaddy Mart 812 | 426 West Market Street, Snow Hill Did Not Sell
Super Soda 855 | 5318 Snow Hill Road, Snow Hill Did Not Sell




	01202021BLC_Agenda
	Page 1

	12162020BLC_Minutes
	01202021_LiquorBoard_VirtualMeeting_ZoomParticipationGuide_PUBLIC
	BoxcaronMain_Case_coverpage
	BoxcaronMain_BLC_packet
	BoxcaronMain_GISComposite.mxd
	BoxcaronMain_map
	BoxcaronMain_ZOOM_map
	BoxcaronMain_Photos
	BoxcaronMain_Spreadsheet

	BoxcaronMain_ApplicantsExhibit_coverpage
	BoxcaronMain_ApplicantsExhibits
	WhiskersBarGrill_Case_coverpage
	WhiskersBarGrill_BLCpacket
	WhiskersBarGrill_GISComposite
	WhiskersBarGrill_map
	WhiskersBarGrill_Zoom6000
	WhiskersBarGrill_aerialpdf
	AerialWhiskersandRitas
	WhiskersBarGrill_Photos
	WhiskersBarGrill_Spreadsheet

	WhiskersBarGrill_ApplicantsExhibit_coverpage
	WhiskersBarGrill_ApplicantsExhibits
	WhiskersBarGrill_BoardExhibit_coverpage
	WhiskersBarGrill_BLCExhibit
	56thStreetMarket_Case_coverpage
	56thStreetMarket_BLC_packet
	56thStreetMarket_GISComposite
	56thStreetMarketmap
	56thStreetMarket_Photos
	56thStreetMarket_Spreadsheet

	56thStreetMarket_ApplicantsExhibit_coverpage
	56thStreetMarket_ApplicantsExhibit
	56thStreetMarket_ApplicantsExhibit_2
	01202021_MiscInfo



